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REVIEW
Tennis Auckland has had a very successful year, and 
it gives me great pleasure to summarise some of the 
highlights.  The Board feels that we are making great 
progress in pursuit of our vision to make tennis a part of 
every Aucklander’s life.  

Brent Robinson has had his first full year with us as CEO, 
and he and his team have delivered on a number of our 
key strategic initiatives during this financial year.  

The key activities and achievements of Tennis Auckland 
are summarised in the CEO’s report.  We are again 
delighted with the performance of the ASB Classic and 
Heineken Open, and in particular the performance 
of some New Zealand players.  The two weeks of 
international tennis continues to grow in profile and 
enables Aucklanders to experience truly world class 
tennis.  I would like to take this opportunity in particular 
to thank our sponsors for their continuing support of 
these tournaments.

We have continued to seek to engage better with 
members and clubs throughout the year, to understand 
their challenges and how we can assist them.  The 
Membership Growth Project was successfully rolled out 
to some pilot clubs, and we have had great feedback on 
this initiative.  We are also engaging with clubs to provide 
information and support through regular meetings, to 
deal with matters which clubs are telling us are important 
to them.

Our operating surplus for the 12 months ending June 
2015 was $842,764, against the result of $13,599 for the 
14 months ending 30 June 2014 (due to our move last 
year to a 30 June financial year).  

The graphs show the changes in operating surplus and 
equity in total assets over the past 10 years. It is very 
pleasing to see the positive changes which have occurred 
over recent years, providing Tennis Auckland with the 
financial security to continue to deliver its strategy.  

STRATEGIC DIRECTION  
The Board took the opportunity with the new CEO to start 
to review the  strategic plan.  The Board has instructed the 
CEO to focus in particular on raising the profile of tennis 
throughout the region (through domestic tournaments 
and other activities), as well as encouraging participation.  

The CEO has also been tasked with progressing the 
ASB Tennis Arena development project, including the 

roof and associated amenity and capacity upgrades.  
We anticipate that this project will take at least 3 years 
to progress, and there will be significant fundraising 
required in order to complete this project.  The Board 
remains committed to delivering this project, as a 
necessary step to protect the international tournaments, 
as well as enabling Tennis Auckland to continue to profile 
and promote the sport of tennis in Auckland.

We continue to work closely with Tennis NZ to assist their 
strategy.  In particular, the Tennis NZ High Performance 
Strategy enables Tennis Auckland to be a feeder into that 
targeted strategy.

As already mentioned, our international tournaments 
continue to perform strongly.  We remain under pressure 
to obtain high profile players, against increasing 
competition from other tournaments.  It is important that 
we continue to work hard to promote our tournaments 
as a destination, along with Auckland as a place to visit, 
to continue to grow these tournaments.

GOVERNANCE
Our Board has continued to deal with a significant 
amount of work during this year.  We have board 
subcommittees dealing with audit and risk, employment 
and property, which involves a significant time 
commitment by Board members during the year.   

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
The Board would like to acknowledge the important 
role that Judy Bent has played this year in her role as 
President.  Judy was a member of the Tennis Auckland 
Board for a number of years, so was able to bring that 
background and experience to the President’s role.  
Judy’s long involvement in playing tennis and club 
administration meant she has been able to provide the 
Board with input around matters which are important to 
clubs, as well as ably representing Tennis Auckland at a 
number of events during the year.  

We would like to thank our CEO Brent Robinson and  
his team, for continuing to deliver fantastic results for  
our organisation, while focussing on effective and 
efficient delivery.

We are grateful to our family of sponsors, who have 
continued to support our activities for a number of years.  
The contributions made by our sponsors, both financial 
and non-financial, enable us to achieve some significant 
opportunities and profile for tennis in the Auckland 
region, which is an important part of our strategy.

Finally, we would like to thank the many volunteers 
who assist at both the club level and at domestic and 
international tournaments; none of these activities could 
continue without the efforts of these numerous individuals.

From the Chair
SIMON VANNINI
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KEY FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE INDICATORS
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From the Chief Executive

The 2014/15 year is one that everybody involved with 
tennis in Auckland should look back on with pride.  
Together we have made significant progress in the areas 
of club support, membership, facilities, tournaments and 
performance, all while delivering a very strong financial 
result.  While there is a lot of work still to do we are 
moving positively toward our goal of making tennis a 
part of every Aucklander’s life.

MEMBERS 
We all strive to grow membership across our region and in 
2014/15 membership numbers grew by 1.5%.  This is the 
third consecutive year of growth in membership; a result 
we should be proud of and a testament to all the great work 
being done by the clubs.  That said, tennis is no different to 
others sports in seeing an increase in casual participation 
and we will continue to work with clubs to help everybody 
benefit from the opportunities this trend provides.

Given these trends it is imperative that we all adapt our 
offerings in order to continue to bring people into tennis.  
2014/15 saw the second year of the Club GROWTH 
Program; a program based on helping clubs identify areas 
they need support with and then providing relevant 
resources and guidance along the way.  The results are 
very encouraging, with clubs engaged in the program 
seeing membership increase 10.1% on average.  We will 
continue to add to the resources, workshops and case 
studies that are available; supporting clubs will always 
be at the core of what we do and building on the Growth 
Membership Program will continue to be a priority.

In an incredible final that went down to the final tie-break 
played at well after midnight, Blockhouse Bay finally 
claimed the coveted Men’s Scarbro Caro Bowl after going 
so close in recent years.   Meanwhile Sunny Hills followed 
up their first ever Women’s title by going back-to-back.  
Congratulations also to Mission Bay and Bucklands Beach 
Tennis Clubs who won the Senior and Junior Interclub 
Club of the Year awards respectively.  These winners along 
with many others were recognised at the Tennis Auckland 
awards.  It is very important to celebrate success, and the 
evening was a wonderful occasion that is fast becoming a 
highlight of the calendar.

We have now delivered the Hot Shots introductory tennis 
program to over 30,000 children in the region in the last 3 years.  

BRENT ROBINSON

A key focus for us is to see the Hot Shots program develop 
ongoing partnerships between schools and clubs and I strongly 
encourage every club to embrace this opportunity.

EVENTS
This was a fantastic year for the January tournaments.   
We were again blessed with great weather and 
everybody present should feel privileged to have seen a 
true tennis legend in Venus Williams add her name to the 
illustrious list of winners in Auckland.  Jiri Vesely proved 
the best of the new breed in the Heineken Open while 
Michael Venus’ 3-set win on Tuesday night delivered an 
atmosphere that will last long in the memory.  Delivering 
the ASB Classic and Heineken Open is a huge, complex 
undertaking and the small Tennis Auckland team and 
hundreds of volunteers continue to deliver one of the 
best sporting events in New Zealand.   This was reinforced 
with the Heineken Open winning the Best Fan Experience 
Award from the ATP for the second year running – a 
direct result of the wonderful experience delivered by our 
tournament team and all the volunteers.  Thank you very 
much for all your fantastic work.

This year also saw the semis and finals of the NZ 
Championships held at the ASB Tennis Arena.  While the 
weather worked against us it was a fantastic opportunity 
for tennis having this event covered live on Sky TV for the 
first time, and I would ask as many of you as possible to 
again support the event this year.

FACILITIES
This year saw us begin a program of investment back into 
the facilities that give so many Aucklanders opportunities 
to play the game.  We began much needed resurfacing 
and roof work at the Scarbro Tennis Centre; this is an 
expensive facility to operate and we have work to do to 
ensure we are delivering the right mix of programs in a 
financially sustainable manner in the future.

2014/15 saw us complete an Auckland Tennis Facilities Study 
in partnership with Tennis Northern and Auckland Council.  
This gives us an excellent understanding of our existing 
tennis facilities and our future needs given the expected 
growth in Auckland’s population.  Funders will prioritise 
sports which present an aligned plan with regards to 
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facilities investment and this piece of work is key to ensuring  
Aucklanders can easily access tennis now and in the future.

Detailed design work is well under way for the 
redevelopment of the ASB Tennis Arena, with resource 
consent submission likely in the coming months.  The 
January tournaments are both the showpiece for tennis 
in New Zealand and a critical enabler for the rest of the 
sport.  The age and condition of parts of the ASB Tennis 
Arena mean that upgrading the facility is essential if we 
are to future proof these events; however an undertaking 
of this magnitude must be carefully managed.

COMPETITIVE 
PERFORMANCE
A change in timing and format saw our best under 12, 14 
and 16 girls and boys come together for the National Junior 
Teams Event in January.  After missing out by the narrowest 
of margins in 2014 it was fantastic to see our team take out 
the Champion Region trophy for the year.  Congratulations 
to all the players, coaches and parents who put so much 
time into preparing and competing at this event.

The Scarbro Tennis Centre will again host the Under 12 
and 14’s team and individual nationals in January and I 
would encourage you to get along and support our best 
and brightest as they take on the rest of the country.

ORGANISATIONAL 
EXCELLENCE
2014/15 sees us report an excellent operating surplus 
for the year.  This is a testament to all of our managers 
and their teams; to a person they have delivered strong 
results in a financially sustainable manner.  Delivering 
and growing sport in New Zealand can be a financial 
challenge and it is therefore imperative that we use the 

positive years to build our equity and future-proof  
the sport.

It is critical to thank our sponsors and funders, without 
whom we could not deliver the programs and events 
that grow tennis in Auckland.  In particular our partners 
at the Regional Sports Trusts are critical in enabling us 
to introduce children to tennis in schools, while Four 
Winds, Infinity Trust, NZCT and the Lion Foundation are 
key enablers of our range of coaching and tournament 
programs including Hot Shots, Junior Teams Events and 
the Super City Academy.  We sincerely thank our partners 
at ASB and Heineken for their continued support of the 
January tournaments, and also Scarbro Construction for 
their support of both the Caro Bowl competition and the 
Scarbro Tennis Centre at Merton Road.

As I look back on the year and think of the Delegates 
forums, AGM’s, club open days and January tournaments 
it is staggering the amount of time that people give 
freely to our game.  I would like to sincerely thank each 
and every one of you who contributes to tennis so 
passionately, as without your contribution we would be 
all the poorer as a sport. 

I would like to acknowledge the Tennis Auckland Board, 
who continue to freely offer their time and expertise for 
the betterment of tennis in our region.  Tennis Auckland 
has a range of responsibilities and stakeholders more 
complex than most, and we are extremely fortunate to 
have the skills that our board members bring.  I would 
also like to thank Judy Bent who has done a wonderful 
job in the role of President.

Lastly a huge thank you to the team at Tennis Auckland; 
they are a small but incredibly passionate group of tennis 
lovers who want nothing more than to see the sport 
flourish.  I would also like to thank their families; working 
in sport is a privilege but requires the commitment of 
many hours outside the norm.  As a team we will continue 
to challenge ourselves to do everything we can to grow 
the game of tennis in the Auckland region.  
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The 2014-2015 year has been a particularly successful year for Tennis Auckland 
and its affiliated member clubs.  It is also one that I have personally enjoyed as 
your President.

From the President
JUDY BENT

One of the highlights each year is the Festival of Tennis, 
with the ASB Classic & the Heineken Open.  This year was 
no exception, with superb fields and great weather, a 
combination of which led to sell-outs from Wednesdays 
onwards.  The effort and hours put in by the small army of 
volunteers and the Tennis Auckland staff is very impressive.  

Top New Zealand players were also showcased at the  
ASB Tennis Arena with the New Zealand Championships 
in December, supported by Sky TV, & the Davis Cup tie  
in March.

The end-of-season awards’ night in May was a great 
success and a celebration of the excellence of clubs 
and players.  Congratulations to all award recipients, 
to clubs who won their section(s), and in particular to 
Mission Bay Tennis Club for receiving the Club of the Year 
Award.  Congratulations also to Blockhouse Bay, finally 
winning the Men’s Scarbro Caro Bowl final after several 
close runners up finishes, and Sunnyhills defending the 
Women’s title.

Of particular note, the following were honoured with 
Awards from Tennis New Zealand:

•	 William Matheson - TNZ Junior Boy of the Year

•	 Jade Lewis - TNZ Junior Girl of the Year

•	 Marina Erakovic - TNZ Female Player of the Year

•	 Rubin Statham - TNZ Male Player of the Year

•	 Tennis Auckland - TNZ Junior Teams Event Winners

•	 David Smith - TNZ Tennis Official of the Year

The Membership Growth Project, which was in 
partnership with Tennis Northern, and with input from an 
overseas expert, Paul Regan, progressed this year.  Twenty-
one clubs (fifteen from Tennis Auckland) were a part of a 
pilot scheme designed to improve club capability.   Tennis 
Auckland worked closely with the clubs and all but three 
increased membership, with the average increase over the 

fifteen clubs being 10.1%.  Over the fifty-two Auckland 
Region clubs the average increase was 1.5%.  This is a 
great result when clubs nationally, and in other sports 
codes, are generally seeing a fall in affiliated membership.

Tennis Auckland continues to supports clubs in many 
other ways, from workshops, the most recent being one 
on funding, and the provision of relevant information at 
Delegates’ meetings, to all the organization for interclub 
and tournaments.  To those clubs who do not regularly 
send a delegate to the meetings, I urge you to reconsider; 
they enable clubs to keep up with the changing 
environment and legislation, and to learn how other 
clubs resolve common issues.  Tennis Auckland’s schools 
and coaching programs are also very successful.

On a sad note, over the past year we lost three very well-
known members of the Tennis Auckland community.  
They were Jim Lewis, father of Chris, Mark & David and a 
well-known and regular attendee at the major events; Ray 
Keenan, President 1990-1991; and Athol Tills, President 
1977-1978.  Our sympathy and best wishes are extended 
to their respective families.

We are blessed with a very impressive Board, under the 
dynamic Chairmanship of Simon Vannini.  They willingly 
give their time and expertise, and on behalf of the clubs 
I wish to thank them.  I would also like to thank Brent 
Robinson, the CEO, the senior management team, and the 
staff of Tennis Auckland for their commitment and hard 
work over the past year.  Without all this the successes of 
Tennis Auckland would not have been possible.

A thank you to the clubs who have welcomed me to their 
special occasions, and to those who have contacted me 
regarding various issues.  It is gratifying to observe how 
strong the club spirit generally is, and the strength of the 
volunteer base in most clubs.  It has been a privilege and joy 
to be your President for the past year.  I wish Don Cotter, the 
incoming President, all the best for the 2015-2016 year.
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Tennis Auckland Vision and  
Strategic Plan 2012-2015
Vision – To make tennis a part of every Auckland’s life

Mission – To advance the sport of tennis in the region by enabling rewarding 
opportunities for everyone on a sustainable basis

OUR STRATEGIC PILLARS 

MEMBERS INTERNATIONAL 
EVENTS

PLAYING  
FACILITIES

COMPETITIVE 
PERFORMANCE

ORGANISATIONAL 
EXCELLENCE

BY 2015 WE WILL HAVE

Tennis programmes 
and competitions 
that are relevant to 
our community

Successful high 
profile world class 
events

Clubs and facilities 
that are maximising 
their potential

Sustained 
achievement in the 
competitive arena

Financial 
sustainability and 
adopt best practices 
throughout our 
organisation

WE WILL MEASURE SUCCESS BY

Increased 
membership across 
our clubs in Auckland 
and more people 
playing in our 
competitions

Increased attendance 
and viewing of 
events that attract 
high profile players 
and are supported 
by well recognised 
brands that reflect 
the premier nature of 
our events

Modern regional 
facilities, including 
the further 
development of ASB 
Tennis Arena and the 
upgrading of Scarbro 
Tennis Centre, that 
are used by a wide 
range of stakeholder 
groups. 

Our clubs, in new 
and existing areas 
of Auckland, are 
servicing their 
membership on a 
sustainable basis

Auckland players 
consistently 
achieving on a 
national basis and at 
least one Auckland 
player progressing 
to the international 
stage. 

Our aspiring 
young players 
are supported by 
a player driven 
development 
programme

Meeting annual 
financial targets 
and building up our 
financial reserves to 
allow for changing 
economic conditions.

People and processes 
that use best practice 
approach in all areas 
of management and 
administration.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Meet the Team

Chairman – Simon Vannini

Director – Clare Morgan

Deputy Chairman – Howard Lewis

Director – John McGill Director – Garry Scarborough

Director – Amanda Hopkins

Director – Elizabeth Coutts

10
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OFFICERS
PATRON
His Excellency, Lt Gen The Rt Hon Sir Jerry Mateparae, 
GNZM, QSO Governor-General of New Zealand 

PRESIDENT
Ms Judy Bent 

IMMEDIATE PAST PRESIDENT
Mr Alan Sorrell	  

VICE PRESIDENT
Mr Don Cotter

LIFE MEMBERS
Mrs Joy Charman	 Mr Jeff Robson MBE
Mr Don Moore	 Mr Peter Wilson ONZM
Mr Guy Nash	 Mr Roger Harvey
Mrs Colleen Edmonds	 Mr Tom Kiely MBE
Mr Alan White	 Mr Peter Thompson
Mr Barry Ryder	 Mr Alan Chester

AUDITOR
KPMG

TENNIS AUCKLAND  
ACTION COMMITTEES:
CENTRE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE:		
Mr Alan Gluestein

Mr Peter Stokes

Mr Elliot Burcher

Mr John Barry

Mr Tim MacAvoy

Mr Chris Day

Mrs Julia Sim

CLUB ADVISORY AND SUPPORT:
Chairperson

Mr Paul Harvey

Mr Donald Sim	  
Mr Guy Nash

Mrs Angela Hart

Ms Judy Bent

Mrs Carol Bourne

EMERITUS COMMITTEE:
Chairperson
Mr Roger Harvey

Mrs Pam Sowter	  
Mrs Jill Bignell

Mr Kevin Long

Mr Alan White

SELECTORS:
Convenor
Mrs Angel Swinkels

Mr Nigel Allen

Mr James Greenhalgh

COMPLAINTS:
Commissioner
Alex Metzger

TENNIS AUCKLAND STAFF:
Chief Executive	 Brent Robinson

Finance and Administration  
Manager	 Kate Jackson

Tournament & Commercial  
Director	 Karl Budge

Event Operations Manager	 Mellany Mann

Domestic Tournament  
and Centre Manager	 Simon Crozier

Clubs and Schools Manager	 Mark Lewis

Regional Performance Manager	 James Greenhalgh

Events and Executive Co-ordinator	 Rebecca Eason

Interclub Co-ordinator	 Nyree Smith

Interclub Co-ordinator (part-time)	 Deidre Gibbs

Office Administrator	 Marguerite Bovaird

Groundsman  
– ASB Tennis Arena	 Peter Denton

Groundsman  
 – Scarbro Tennis Centre	 Brian Nixon
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Principal Sponsors
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Tennis Auckland is proud to be supported by 
the following companies and organisations.



FUNDING SUPPORTERS

SPONSORS & PARTNERS
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Year in
Review
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Blazing sunshine, record breaking crowds and an 
improved fan experience paved the way for our best ever 
tournaments for the second edition of the NZ Festival of 
Tennis.  Building on the success of the new chapter the 
Festival created in 2014, 2015 saw an increase in the on-
site entertainment experience, a focus on engaging new 
audiences and the strongest player line ups in a number  
of years.

It was a superstar ASB Classic line-up headlined by global 
superstar Venus Williams and tour glamour girl Caroline 
Wozniacki, whilst Sara Errani (14), two time Grand Slam 
champion Svetlana Kuznetsova (27), Barbora Zahalova-
Strycova (25) and rising American stars Sloane Stephens 
(34) and Coco Vandeweghe (37) provided quality right 
down the field.  The world’s number one team of Errani 
and Roberta Vinci were top seed for the doubles draw 
and showed their class to claim the title in front of a sell-
out finals day crowd.  Kiwi hope Marina Erakovic made it 
through to the second round in both singles and doubles 
whilst the dream final for the second year in a row came 
to fruition with Williams and Wozniacki battling it out in 
a three set epic.  It was the popular American who went 
one better than her 2014 result to claim her 45th career 
title and vowed to return to defend her crown in 2016.  

If the tennis gods shone on the ASB Classic, it was a 
more challenging start to the Heineken Open.  After 
securing the strongest field ever assembled with an 
incredible seven players ranked inside the world’s top 
20, injury meant David Ferrer (7), John Isner (12), Gael 
Monfils (14) and Tommy Robredo (19) had to withdraw 
prior to the start.  Thankfully the depth of field that had 
been put together still meant there were three top 20 
players (Gulbis, 13, Bautista-Agut, 15 and Anderson, 16) 
and an impressively low cut off of just 61 (the lowest 
ranked player to get in to the draw directly).  Future 
stars Dominic Thiem and Borna Coric continued the 
Auckland tradition of unveiling future stars whilst Michael 

2015 ASB Classic & Heineken Open 
KARL BUDGE – TOURNAMENT DIRECTOR

Venus became the first Kiwi in 12 years to win a first 
round match in what was one of the highlights of the 
fortnight to reach the second round.  However it was 
the unheralded Czech Jiri Vesely who became the first 
qualifier in 30 years to win the title sending down serves 
in excess of 225kph en route to beating Frenchmen 
Adrian Mannerino in the final.  

More than 58,000 fans came through the gates during 
the two weeks whilst a cumulative domestic audience of 
1.45 million viewers tuned in to watch the events on Sky 
Sports and Prime Television.  Coverage was beamed to 
more than 200 million homes internationally peaking in 
the USA where more than 32 million people had access to 
the Events.

A new mobile website was developed in giving dynamic 
viewing across all devices with live feeds provided by 
both Tours, giving instant access to real time results and 
schedules.  383,274 visitors came to the site across the 
two weeks, up 18% on 2014 whilst our social channels 
thrived, up 32% from the previous year led by the brilliant 
ASB Ball Dogs video which received more than 4.8 million 
views around the world!

The continued focus to engage new markets and a real 
emphasis on non-sporting media resulted in more than 
$8.5 million in domestic media and PR value achieved 
with the Events being the lead sports story throughout 
January.  Features in the likes of Metro Magazine, Viva and 
Dish provided access to non-traditional tennis fans in the 
lead up to the Events starting, resulting in record setting 
crowds.

The fantastic year was capped off by being voted the Best 
International Tournament by the WTA players at the end 
of season awards whilst the Heineken Open won Best Fan 
Experience for the second year in a row at the ATP awards 
in Wimbledon.
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SCARBRO CARO BOWL
Another great season for our premier competition with 
most of New Zealand’s leading players taking the court to 
represent their clubs.  The Men’s Scarbro Caro Bowl was 
won for the first time after many years of finishing second 
by Blockhouse Bay who defeated defending champions 
Parnell in an exciting final that went down to the wire.

The Women’s Scarbro Caro Bowl was won by Sunnyhills 
for the second consecutive year when they defeated 
Parnell in the final.

Congratulations to all teams, players, managers and 
supporters for continuing to make this the best competition 
of its kind in the country.  A special thank you to our long 
time sponsors Scarbro for their continued support.

SENIOR INTERCLUB
The Senior Interclub competition attracted 388 team 
entries in the 2014-15 season with thousands of club 
members enjoying competitive play for their clubs on 
Saturday afternoons over the summer months.  The 
twilight and winter competitions also proved to be 
popular for those players wanting more options outside 
of the traditional Saturday afternoon play.

The administration of this competition is a major 
exercise with over 50,000 matches played in a season.  
The adoption of Configure Rankings for entries and the 
making of draws has simplified the delivery of senior 
interclub over the last couple of years but it is a credit 
to everyone involved that we have so many tennis club 
members participating throughout the year.

Thanks to all interclub controllers, team captains and 
players for your efforts.

The Senior Interclub Club of the Year was Mission Bay 
Tennis Club.

JUNIOR INTERCLUB 
Pre Xmas team entries were strong at 328 and it is 
pleasing to see clubs getting their teams organized so 
their junior members can participate in junior interclub 
before Xmas.  The post Xmas competition attracted 
355 teams and it was encouraging to see even more 
juniors involved in the second half of the season.  
Congratulations to Royal Oak (Girls) and Pakuranga (Boys) 
for winning the Scarbro Junior Caro Bowl competition 
for 2014-15.  A big thank you to Ross Morrison for 
supervising this segment of the junior interclub 
competition and to all of the interclub controllers and 
team captains for their volunteer contribution.

Delivering Tennis in Clubs and Schools
MARK LEWIS – CLUBS & SCHOOLS MANAGER

The Junior Interclub Club of the Year was Bucklands 
Beach Tennis Club.

MIDWEEK LADIES 
INTERCLUB
Team entries for the season were 191 in total with 93 
teams listed for the Lead-In Pre Xmas and 98 teams 
for the summer swing.  For the first time the Midweek 
Ladies competition winners were included in the Tennis 
Auckland Awards Evening and this was appreciated by 
those in attendance who were warmly welcomed by the 
wider Tennis Auckland family.

The Midweek Ladies Club of the Year was Kohimarama 
Tennis Club.

We would like to acknowledge the support of NZCT and 
First Sovereign Trust for their support of these areas of 
community tennis.

WINTER INDOOR 
COMPETITIONS
Tennis Auckland continues to offer the popular indoor 
competitions to players wanting a midweek tennis 
opportunity.  Entry numbers increased for the Ladies 
Indoor Singles and Doubles events and the Evening Indoor 
competition played at Scarbro Tennis Centre and the ASB 
Tennis Arena again proved popular during Terms Two and 
Three.  Tennis Auckland organized two very popular add 
on events for the indoor ladies competitors this year in the 
form of a Pro-Am and a coaching clinic by Marina Erakovic 
and Mark Lewis.  Both of these events were enjoyed by the 
women who took part. The Ladies Indoor competitions 
were supported by Wilson and we would like to thank them 
for their contribution.

TEN
N

IS A
U

CKLA
N

D
 A

N
N

U
A

L REPO
RT 2014/2015

 

18

2014 AUCKLAND CHAMPIONS MICHAEL VENUS AND SACHA JONES



CLUB SUPPORT
The Membership Growth Project concluded this year 
after nearly two years of input from Tennis Auckland, 
Tennis Northern and industry expert Paul Regan. The 
initial project phase involved surveys, presentations and 
consultations with member tennis clubs.  The second 
stage of the project saw 21 clubs expressing interest in 
being a part of a pilot scheme designed to improve club 
capability.  Fifteen of those clubs were from the Auckland 
region and Tennis Auckland worked closely with most of 
them over the course of the project.

Clubs were required to complete a fact finding self-
assessment and meet with the project team to form a 
plan of action around volunteers, coaching, membership 
options, promotions and communication.  Resources 
authored by Paul Regan were issued to provide advice 
to the clubs as they set about completing tasks set in 
accordance with prescribed action plans.

The results in terms of affiliated number increases were 
very pleasing.  Of the 15 clubs in Auckland, 12 managed 
to increase membership while only 3 reported less than 
the previous year.  The combined increase in affiliated 
numbers for all fifteen clubs was a staggering 10.1%.  
This was a major factor in the gentle rise in affiliated 
membership across the 52 clubs in Auckland of around 
1.5%.

Club support is a priority going forward and Tennis 
Auckland will continue to work with the pilot clubs and 
add more to the list over time.  A user friendly online 
self-assessment questionnaire is in the final stage of 
development and this will be a tool for clubs to use on an 
annual basis to benchmark performance. The resource 
suite will also be made available to our clubs providing 
information and ideas that will eventually help clubs 
improve capability.  Furthermore, Tennis Auckland plan 
to conduct series of workshops on relevant topics for 
clubs to share information and put together a portfolio 
of successful club case studies to promote the excellent 
work that clubs do in our city for the game of tennis.  Last 
but not least, the Club Liaison and Support Committee 
have taken on a more pro-active role working with some 
affiliated clubs to help improve capability and these 
efforts will carry on into the future.

Tennis Auckland would like to acknowledge the 
contribution made by Paul Regan to the Membership 
Growth Project and to Tennis Northern for the work they 
have done in partnership with us.  Finally, we would like 
to recognize the outstanding efforts made by the pilot 
clubs to support this project.

TENNIS HOT SHOTS  
AT SCHOOLS
This year 7921 primary school aged students from 39 
schools participated in four week Tennis Hot Shots 
Programmes delivered by registered Tennis Hot Shots 
coaches in the Auckland region.  Equipment was funded 
for any schools that had not previously participated in a 
tennis programme.

Over 30,000 school aged children have experienced 
the enjoyment of Tennis Hot Shots at their own school 
over the last three years. The four week model adopted 
enables the development of new skills by individual 
participants and the coaches who deliver these 
programmes are given a real opportunity to sell the sport 
and encourage players to consider out of school tennis 
activities at the local tennis club.

Substantial funding for the delivery of school 
programmes in Auckland has been provided by:

•	 The Four Winds Foundation

•	 Sport Auckland

•	 Sport Waitakere

•	 Counties Manukau Sport

We are truly appreciative of this support.

KIDS ENJOYING THE HOT SHOTS PROGRAMME
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OVERVIEW
Tennis Auckland’s Super City Tennis Academy 
delivered 680 hours of quality training sessions to 
over 100 tournament players during the course of the 
2014/2015 year. These sessions were structured around 
5 fundamental pillars (Coaching, Physical Conditioning, 
Personal Development, Mental Skills and Match Play). 
In addition to the on-court coaching component, 
players and parents had access to seminar evenings 
and physical testing sessions ensuring that once again 
Tennis Auckland’s regional players had the opportunity to 
learn and develop in a comprehensive and professional 
environment under quality registered coaches.

Tennis Auckland’s “inclusive” regional approach to 
coaching, adds value to a player’s existing  private 
coach programme and is in alignment with Tennis New 
Zealand’s 2014 – 2017 player development pathway.

THE YEAR IN REVIEW
•	 Super City Coaching Academy “inclusive coaching 

model”

•	 Coaching sessions to more than 100 aspiring 
tournament players 

•	 Conducted 680 hours of training sessions 

•	 Mental Skills seminars & Fitness testing 

•	 Alignment with Tennis New Zealand player 
development pathway

Growing our Junior Talent
JAMES GREENHALGH – REGIONAL PERFORMANCE MANAGER 

2015 NATIONAL JUNIOR 
TEAMS EVENT
Auckland’s 2015 National Junior Teams Event teams 
were successful in capturing the overall Region of the 
Year title. The new format of mixed teams added a 
slightly new twist on the competition and was well 
received by everyone. Auckland’s depth and strength 
showed as the region went on to claim the overall title. 
This result is a direct reflection of all the exceptional 
player development work done Auckland wide. See the 
breakdown of individual team results below. A special 
mention to the team captains (Angela Swinkles, Jono 
Frankle and Daniel Kelly) who were exceptional over the 
competition.

•	 12u Gold

•	 14u Gold

•	 16u Silver

INDIVIDUAL JUNIOR 
SUCCESSES
Jade Lewis is New Zealand’s top ranked 18u kiwi on the 
ITF Junior Circuit with a ranking of #141. Jade’s long 
list of international achievements includes 5 semi-final 
appearances and one final in ITF singles events. Jade also 
reached the 2’nd round in the Australian Open (Grade 
A) junior event. Jade was also recognized by Tennis New 
Zealand and awarded the TNZ Junior girl player of the year.

William Matheson is New Zealand’s top ranked 18u 
kiwi on the ITF Junior Circuit with a ranking of #191. 
William won the Auckland ITF Indoor Champs singles 
and doubles and in December won the NZL Junior 
Championships 18u in singles and finals of doubles. 
William was also recognized by Tennis New Zealand and 
awarded the TNZ Junior boy player of the year.

•	 Auckland Junior Boy of the Year (Ray Rogers Trophy) 
- William Matheson

•	 Auckland Junior Girl of the Year (Jean Ferrier Trophy) 
– Jade Lewis

•	 Tennis New Zealand Development Targeted Athletes 
Chris Zhang
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It gives me great pleasure to present for your consideration 
my President’s Report for the 2014/15 year which will cover 
the key highlights of the last 12 months of our Association 
and our members. 

There are limited opportunities to officiate locally at the 
highest level which is why our top officials must either 
travel or base themselves overseas to fulfil their officiating 
ambitions. A few weeks ago, Melissa Rigby travelled 
to China to attend an ITF Chair Umpire’s School and I 
am delighted to record that she passed this school and 
attained her White Badge which will now set her on a 
pathway for higher officiating opportunities.

Both Blaze and Dimitar Trifunovski have officiated 
extensively over the last year primarily overseas. Blaze now 
lives in Germany and over the last year he has officiated as a 
chair umpire in 65 matches on the ATP/WTA tour and Grand 
Slams plus 22 weeks as a Review official, having become 
one of the most respected and competent review officials 
in the World. One of the highlights was his officiating at the 
ATP Finals in London late last year and the Novak Djokovic vs 
Roger Federer Wimbledon Final as the Review Official.

His son, Dimitar, has similarly excelled officiating 40 
matches as a Chair Umpire on the ATP/WTA Tour plus 
Grand Slams plus 2 weeks as a Review Official. Dimitar 
continues to be the #1 ranked line umpire in the World 
in the ranking’s released in May 2015, a position he has 
now held for 2 consecutive years. Some of his highlights 
include being a linesman at the US Open Men’s Final, the 
ATP Finals in London and the Wimbledon Men’s Final in 
only his 3rd year officiating at Wimbledon, which is a most 
unusual feat as this normally takes considerably longer to 
be selected for Wimbledon Finals. To put this in perspective 
line umpires can officiate at Wimbledon for 5 years or more 
before going on to centre court and often up to 10 years 
before being selected for a final.

Honorary Sub Associations
DAVID J. SMITH – PRESIDENT 2014/15

The visible local public highlight of our officiating year was 
the ASB Classic and the Heineken Open with David Smith 
and Stephen Noble the respective Referees and Stephen 
Noble and Christine McKnight the respective Chief of 
Officials. David Smith also officiated in 3 Davis Cup Ties 
overseas including the World Group Play-Off Tie between 
Australia and Uzbekistan.

Currently our Association has 6 members with 
International Certification:

John Barry	 Referee (Silver)

Stephen Noble	 Chief of Umpires (Gold)

Patrick O’Rourke	 Referee (White)

David Smith	 Referee (Gold)

Blaze Trifunovski	 Chair Umpire (Silver)

Dimitar Trifunovski	 Chair Umpire (Bronze)

One of our Association’s main focuses is the ongoing 
training and mentoring of officials. In this regard we thank 
John and Lynly Barry who conducted a very successful 
Referee’s course earlier this year attended by 12 people, 
all of whom passed the subsequent exam. Then later in 
May a very successful line umpire course was conducted 
and facilitated by Christine McKnight, Hamish Masters and 
Chris Temu. Special thanks to Dick Garratt who has assisted 
the Association in the redesign of our logo, badges and 
also Certificates for those who pass officiating exams.

In closing, I wish to record my huge debt of gratitude to 
the small group on our executive who continue to do 
outstanding selfless work in managing the affairs of your 
Association. In particular I want to record the efforts of 
Lynly Barry (Secretary), Ross Morrison (Treasurer), Desrae 
Garrett (Officiating Co-Coordinator), Carol Cummings (Call 
Out), Blayne Newton, Alan Clarke, Christine McKnight, 
Bryall McPherson, Hamish Masters and Mattias Wieland.

DIMITAR TRIFUNOVSKI OFFICIATING. DAVIS CUP TIE BETWEEN AUSTRALIA & UZBEKISTAN.
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Missed the opportunity to play for New Zealand in 
junior age tennis?  Missed getting in to the Davis Cup 
or Federation Cup team?  Don’t despair.  There are 
opportunities for you to represent New Zealand at tennis 
through Tennis Seniors Auckland.  Every year several of our 
members are selected by Tennis New Zealand Seniors to 
join other similar age players to represent New Zealand.  
Internationally there are three groups of competitions 
–  Young Seniors (aged 35-49), Seniors (aged 50-64) and 
Super Seniors (aged 65-85).

During the year Tennis Seniors Auckland continued to offer 
competitive and social tennis to its members particularly 
during the period from May through to August.  Organised 
social play was held every fortnight during this period 
at Nicholson Park.  Competitive representative fixtures 
involving 12 men and 12 ladies for each match were held 
against the Hibiscus Coast, Waikato, Counties, South 
Auckland, Lower Northland and Northland.  The match 
against North Harbour was cancelled due to bad weather.

The annual tournament held over two days at Labour 
Weekend at the Eden-Epsom Tennis Club continued to 

Tennis Seniors Auckland 2015
DAVID BRADSHAW – PRESIDENT

Tennis Seniors South Auckland Inc. 
Tamaki ki te Tonga

DICK GARRATT - PRESIDENT

Another successful year for the Tennis Seniors South 
Auckland Association.

•	 TNZS Teams event hosted at Christchurch over 
Easter, TSSA fielded X3 teams 

	 65+	 Men	   (runner up)

	 50+	 Men	   (6th place)

	 35+	 Women	   (4th place)

TSSA Rep matches results

	 v Lower North at Warkworth 	 (Won 16-14)

	 Counties at Pukekohe 	 (Won 67 – 4)

	 v North Harbour at Forest Hill 	 (rained off)

	 v Auckland at Nicholson Park 	 (Won 25-15)

	 v Northland at Whangarei 	 (Lost 28-44)

	 v Waikato – at Hamilton	 (Won 55-17)

Tennis Seniors South Auckland, has had another successful year, and at its AGM accorded Life Membership to Mrs Glen  
Smith. Glen who is in her 90’s has contributed much to the Association.

TSSA Senior Doubles Tournament hosted at the Kolmar 
Sports Centre & Sunnyside Tennis Clubs on Saturday 9 
May 2015.

Results:

Section 1 Woman	 Cragie McCulloch/Hana Ruzickova

Section 2 Woman	 Desrae Garratt/Tia van Selm

Section 1 Men	 Feleti Sofele / Steve Buckmaster

Section 2 Men	 Richard Poole/Harry Tawhai

A big thank you to our sponsors:

Performance sports, Brittain Wynyard, Trillian Trust

TSSA are hosting our annual doubles tournament in 
2016, with a possible new date, so watch the news as we 
host an even better tournament in 2016 with the largest 
prize money tournament.

receive good support from around the country.  Farmers 
continued its sponsorship by contributing the major 
prizes for this tournament.  The Eden-Epsom Tennis Club 
has assumed the responsibility for the running of this 
tournament easing the workload of the small number of 
members willing to be on the Tennis Seniors Auckland 
Committee in any year.

Tennis Seniors Auckland continues to be strong both in 
terms of membership and financially.  Maria Morrison 
joined the Board as its Treasurer this year and has been 
responsible for a number of initiatives that have improved 
the efficiency of the Board and our communications 
with members.  Sita Brosig (Social Play) and Julie Blow 
(Secretary) continued to be stalwarts on the Board during 
the year.  Robyn Page joined our Board part way through 
the year.  Two Board members Ashely Wilson and Gillian 
Hollings decided to stand down from the Board at the 
end of this year.  Both Ashley and Gillian have contributed 
many years of service to Tennis Seniors Auckland in various 
different capacities both on and off the court.
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Pascoe Cup  
Tennis Association

The secondary school Saturday competition in 2015 
involved 228 teams, somewhat less than 2014. Some 
North Shore schools transferred teams from the Saturday 
competition to the Monday afternoon competition run 
by Tennis Northern, which involved 61 4-member teams 
in Term 1. There are 52 schools represented including the 
North Harbour competition.

Secondary school tennis continues to be a popular 
summer sport but, unfortunately, due to the changing 
length of Term 1, probably not long enough for seniors 
who do not currently have a Term 4 competition. Clearly 
there is a downward tendency in numbers but this is also a 
trend in many sports. 

In the Champion of Champions tournament , St Kentigern 
dominated the Boys division with Connor Williamson of St 
Kentigern winning the senior singles to help his school win 
the James Aitkenhead Shield for overall school supremacy.  
Westlake Girls High School dominated the Girls division 
with Rosie Cheng winning the senior singles. Westlake won 
the Shield comfortably although the Selwyn College junior 
doubles win by Zara Cornwell and Holly Stewart prevented 
a clean sweep. 

In the Auckland team competition held on Saturday 
morning the senior boys competition, after some 
problems agreeing on the format, was never completed 
in Term 1 and the semi-finals and finals will be played at 
the start of Term 4. Auckland Grammar won the junior 
boys while St Kentigern beat Auckland Grammar to win 
the intermediates in a very close contest. In the girls, 
Westlake, after a tiring week at the Nationals where they 
won, narrowly beat St Kentigern 5-4 in the seniors while St 
Cuthbert’s won the intermediates and Westlake the juniors.

The Auckland Secondary Schools’ Association is working 
closely with College Sport in order to give more 
responsibility to College Sport in the management of 
school tennis, both in organisation and financial matters. 
The schools will continue to give pertinent consultation 
but it makes sense to let a professional body take on the 
onus of running school tennis.

Auckland Secondary  
Schools’ Tennis  
Association
BARRY SCHMIDT  
(AUCKLAND GRAMMAR) – PRESIDENT

The 91st Pascoe Cup Business House Tournament was 
held at the Nicholson Park complex in Mount Eden and 
the Ngatira Tennis Club in Clive Road from 9th February to 
25th March 2015.      This year’s event attracted 36 teams 
from 19 companies.   The early rounds of the Tournament 
due to draw size were played at Nicholson Park, a 6 court 
venue, before returning to the Pascoe Cup home, Ngatira, 
for the semi-finals and finals.

The winners and runners-up were:

Men’s Doubles	 Westpac

Runners-up	 KPMG

Ladies Doubles	 KPMG

Runners-up	 PwC

Mixed Doubles	 Somerville Special School

Runners-up	 PwC

Our sincere thanks go once more to Pascoes the 
Jewellers and to Anne, David and Greg Norman for their 
continued support and interest in the association and 
the tournament.   To the Ngatira Tennis Club and Tennis 
Auckland who accommodated us during the tournament, 
our sincere thanks.   And to all of the teams who continue 
to support and enjoy a unique tennis event, we look 
forward to seeing you again in 2016.

MEN’S DOUBLES WINNERS – WESTPAC.
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Awards & Milestones
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Tennis Auckland Awards
Tennis Auckland celebrated the success of clubs, teams and players at Scarbro Tennis Centre in May at the annual  
Tennis Auckland Awards.  This is always a great opportunity for tennis players to come together, catch up with old  
friends and rivals and acknowledge the many successes of the season.    

A record crowd gathered in the Peter Wilson Lounge on the night to recognise the achievements over the past year.  
The highlight of the evening was Mission Bay Tennis Club winning the Alan White Trophy for Overall Club of the Year.  
For the first time in recent history the Midweek Ladies were included in the Awards Night and this proved to be a very 
popular move for all.

CLUB AWARD WINNERS WERE:
Club Facilities	 Royal Oak Racquets Club

Club Spirit	 Mission Bay Tennis Club

Club Events 	 Royal Oak Racquets Club 

Club Administration	 Pompallier Lawn Tennis Club 

Marketing and Promotion	 Cockle Bay Tennis Club

Club Volunteer	 Tom Young (Pakuranga)

Club Coach	 Angela & Gary Swinkels (Royal Oak)

Junior Interclub Club of the Year	 Bucklands Beach

Midweek Ladies Interclub Club of the Year	 Kohimarama Tennis Club

Senior Interclub Club of the Year	 Mission Bay Tennis Club

Allan White Trophy for Overall Club of the Year 	 Mission Bay Tennis Club

Ray Rogers Trophy	 Junior Boy Player of the Year	 William Matheson 

Jean Ferrier Trophy	 Junior Girl Player of the Year 	 Jade Lewis

Jack and Gwen Glenie Trophy	 Tennis Auckland Player of the Year	 Marina Erakovic

Chris Lewis Honours Award	 Boy	 Rhett Purcell

	 Girl	 Jade Lewis

CLUB ADMINISTRATION AWARD WINNERS WERE:
Gold Award (20 Years’ Service)	

•	 Chris Temu (Jellicoe Park)

•	 Justina Fariu (Jellicoe Park)

•	 Peggy Temu (Jellicoe Park)

•	 Carolyn Gordon (Howick)

		

Silver Award (10 Years’ Service)	

•	 Jenny Fahey (Bucklands Beach)

•	 Gerard Fletcher (Bucklands Beach)

•	 Jane Davis (Howick)
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CLUB ADVISORY & SUPPORT 
COMMITTEE
PAUL HARVEY
In my first year as Chairman of the Club Support and 
Liaison Committee I am delighted to report on the 
2014-15 year.   I would like to congratulate Donald Sim 
on the work he did as Chairman of this group for many 
years and  I am very pleased that he has remained on the 
committee.  The other committee members this year were 
Angela Hart, Guy Nash and Judy Bent.  Carol Bourne was 
invited to attend a couple of meetings during the year 
with a view to joining the committee next year.  The Tennis 
Auckland representative was Mark Lewis.  Many thanks to 
all of the committee members for their contribution. 
 
The group met every two months to discuss various 
issues and has adopted a more pro-active stance toward 
supporting clubs.  Our focus has been around the 
Membership Growth Programme and we agreed that 
introducing forums for clubs would be an important part 
of any Club Support Programme in future. To this end we 
decided the first forum should be on the topic of funding 
and this was held in July 2015. 
 
A highlight of the year is always deciding winners for the 
Tennis Auckland Awards. This was a roaring success in 
2015 with record numbers in attendance and bolstered 
by the inclusion of the Midweek Ladies for the first 
time.  There were a record number of nominations 
for awards this year which made our task of selecting 
winners more difficult but also more satisfying. 
 
As part of our pro-active focus we were able to visit with 
a couple of clubs and offer advice to them on a range of 
issues.  It is important to us as a group that our combined 
knowledge and experience is available to clubs in need 
and going forward we intend to be of more assistance.  
 
It has been a good year for the clubs in the Auckland 
region and the committee look forward to an even better 
one in 2015-16.

TENNIS AUCKLAND 
EMERITUS COMMITTEE
ROGER HARVEY – BOARD APPOINTMENT
The Emeritus Committee consists of five persons – one 
nominated by the Board of Tennis Auckland and the other 
four persons elected at the AGM.

It’s duties are to endorse any nominations for Officers 
and Life Members of Tennis Auckland and to receive 
recommendations from the Club Liaison and Support 
committee for Gold and Silver Club Administration Awards. 
Tennis Auckland is extremely grateful to the recipient 
volunteers who give so generously of their time to the sport 
and without whom the tennis clubs would not survive.

This has been an interesting year for the Committee 
in that the commercial aspect of Tennis Auckland 
has become more dominant.  However, the Emeritus 
Committee believes that one of its roles is to protect the 
traditions and heritage of Tennis Auckland, structures and 
procedures that for many years have contributed to  
a most successful sports body.

I would like to express my gratitude to my committee of  
Jill Bignell, Kevin Long, Pam Sowter and Alan White for their 
invaluable input and am pleased to note that all are willing 
to stand for nomination once again for the coming season.

SCARBRO CARO BOWL LADIES WINNERS – SUNNYHILLS

SENIOR INTERCLUB OF THE YEAR – MISSION BAY TENNIS CLUB
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Club President Club Address

1 Blockhouse Bay Hamish Linklater 36 Rathlin St, Blockhouse Bay
2 Bridge Park Anna Jacobs 7 Taylors Road, Mangere Bridge
3 Bucklands Beach Brett Clarke Rogers Park, Jern Place, Eastern Beach
4 Campbell Park Peter Stubbing 197 Greenlane West, Greenlane
5 Clevedon Callum McCallum Monument Road, Clevedon
6 Cockle Bay Vicki Ashley 41 Meadowland Drive, Howick
7 Dunholme Duncan Turnbull 41 Ridings Road, Remuera
8 East Tamaki Domain Kalio Akolo 244R East Tamaki Road, East Tamaki
9 Eden Epsom Paul O'Brien 1 Penrhyn Road, Mt Eden

10 Gladstone Suresh Nagaiya 110-120 Gladstone Road, Parnell
11 Glendowie Mhairi Porteous & Neesh Ellis 18 Forfar Road, Glendowie
12 Glen Eden Anne Nightingale 42 Glendale Road, Glen Eden
13 Herne Bay Scott Kittelty 10 Westend Road, Herne Bay
14 Howick Angela Hart Cnr Wellington & Howe Street, Howick
15 Hunua Alan Matheson Hunua Road, Hunua
16 Jellicoe Park Chris Temu 40 Jellicoe Road, Manurewa
17 Karaka Wayne Kidd Blackridge Road, Karaka
18 Kohimarama Sue Hardy 30 Melanesia Road, Kohimarama
19 Koru Steve Morris Cnr Blyton & Gossamer Drive, Pakuranga Heights
20 Lynfield Rodney Attwood 18 The Avenue, Lynfield
21 Mangere Combined Dick Garratt 271 Kirkbride Road, Mangere Central
22 Manurewa Gary Blyth 31 Russell Road, Manurewa
23 Maraetai 954R Whitford Maraetai Raod, Maraetai
24 Mission Bay Anton Koukine 11A Marau Crescent, Mission Bay
25 Mt Albert Frank Freeman 982A New North Road, Mt Albert
26 Mt Eden Phil Barker 22 Poronui Street, Mt Eden
27 Mt Wellington Aad van der Poel 50 Dunkirk Road, Panmure
28 New Lynn Alex Metzger Mason Park, Fruitvale Road, New Lynn
29 Next Generation 1 Tennis Lane, Parnell
30 Ngatira Bill Borrman 24 Clive Road, Mt Eden
31 Orakei Mark Hutton 2 Kupe Street, Orakei
32 Otahuhu Ramona Walters Cnr Portage & Atkinson Road, Otahuhu
33 Pakuranga Jenny Richardson 101 Pigeon Mountain Road, Pakuranga
34 Papakura Tennis & Squash Cory Dyer Cnr Queen & Green Street, Papakura
35 Papatoetoe Harry Tawhai Cnr Sutton Cres & Great South Road, Papatoetoe
36 Parnell Chris Cotton Maunsell Road, Parnell
37 Pt Chevalier Ray Baillie 335 Point Chevalier Road, Pt Chevalier
38 Pompallier Ryan Sharma 11 Green Street, St Marys Bay
39 Pukekohe Trevor Roberts 80 - 86 West St, Rosa Birch Park, Pukekohe 2120
40 Remuera Heather Worley 17 Dilworth Ave, Remuera
41 Royal Oak Daniel Lal 116 Symonds Street, Royal Oak
42 St Heliers Jennifer Myers 8 Goldie Street, St Heliers
43 Sunnyhills Michael Peterson 6 Oleander Point, Sunnyhills
44 Sunnyside Trish Langdon Sunnyside Reserve, York Road, Papatoetoe
45 Te Atatu Suzanne Florian 572C Te Atatu Road, Te Atatu
46 Te Pai Park John Caldwell Te Pai Avenue, Henderson
47 Titirangi Wayne Campton 1 Ava Avenue, Titirangi
48 Waiata-Epsom 20 Fernleigh Avenue, Epsom
49 Waiheke Bill Kinghorn Onetangi Sports Park, O'Brien Road, Onetangi
50 West End Al Monro Cnr West End Road & Fife Street, Westmere
51 West Harbour Martin Cleave Picasso Drive, West Harbour
52 Winstone Park David Gordon 17 Akarana Avenue, Mt Roskill
53 Counties Assn Alan Clarke 80 - 86 West St, Rosa Birch Park, Pukekohe 2120

Sub Associations

54 Auckland Umpires Association  David Smith
55 Pascoe Cup Ross Pickett
56 Tennis Seniors Auckland David Bradshaw
57 Tennis Seniors South Auckland Dick Garratt
58 Auckland Secondary Schools Barry Schmidt

Club Presidents & Honorary Sub Asssociations
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Tennis Auckland Affiliated 
Membership 2014/15

Adults 35+ Adults 19-34 Junior 12-18 Junior 11 & Under
Current 

Year  
Total 

Last Year  
Total 

CLUB  Male  Female  Male  Female  Male  Female  Male  Female 2014/15 +/- Variance 2013/14
1 BLOCKHOUSE BAY 90 54 15 13 26 20 5 9 232 - (22) 254
2 BRIDGE PARK 47 24 6 4 19 12 49 57 218 + 60 158
3 BUCKLANDS BEACH 54 69 2 3 59 38 56 38 319 - (23) 342
4 CAMPBELL PARK 62 70 80 75 50 54 391 - (10) 401
5 CLEVEDON 55 66 11 14 1 1 8 10 166 - (6) 172
6 COCKLE BAY 108 83 16 6 77 49 36 21 396 + 15 381
7 DUNHOLME 37 66 1 2 48 56 24 30 264 - (14) 278
8 EAST TAMAKI DOMAIN 15 7 3 2 1 4 3 35 + 0 35
9 EDEN EPSOM 98 75 22 13 51 38 51 33 381 + 59 322

10 GLADSTONE 58 62 2 4 16 19 84 70 315 + 2 313
11 GLEN EDEN 21 11 9 6 11 14 72 + 0 72
12 GLENDOWIE  65 80 12 6 83 42 20 19 327 + 26 301
13 HERNE BAY 88 47 13 7 25 15 28 11 234 + 1 233
14 HOWICK 47 59 15 6 37 40 16 11 231 + 25 206
15 HUNUA 5 5 5 2 4 2 23 + 0 23
16 JELLICOE PARK 16 10 4 4 10 12 20 25 101 + 16 85
17 KARAKA 26 21 5 1 22 7 8 4 94 - (11) 105
18 KOHIMARAMA 89 162 11 12 52 56 14 18 414 + 13 401
19 KORU 57 43 9 8 4 4 11 9 145 - (14) 159
20 LYNFIELD 32 17 16 4 34 29 132 - (5) 137
21 NEXT GENERATION 31 25 6 6 9 2 16 8 103 + 22 81
22 MANGERE COMBINED 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - (22) 22
23 MANUREWA 16 18 4 7 5 3 4 4 61 - (1) 62
24 MARAETAI 34 26 33 15 30 26 164 - (11) 175
25 MISSION BAY 84 50 15 25 28 21 4 8 235 + 13 222
26 MT ALBERT  14 13 12 11 20 22 92 + 13 79
27 MT EDEN 43 28 23 16 56 15 61 42 284 + 56 228
28 MT WELLINGTON 10 8 3 2 5 2 21 9 60 + 5 55
29 NEW LYNN 8 19 3 1 8 1 2 42 - (7) 49
30 NGATIRA 39 16 4 2 3 1 65 - (32) 97
31 ORAKEI 33 53 3 5 13 7 21 7 142 - (22) 164
32 OTAHUHU 12 7 1 20 + 3 17
33 PAKURANGA 84 63 6 3 49 31 41 31 308 + 1 307
34 PAPAKURA 27 17 10 5 12 15 7 9 102 + 13 89
35 PAPATOETOE 29 5 9 4 6 6 19 14 92 - (22) 114
36 PARNELL 148 137 15 18 12 15 29 32 406 - (20) 426
37 POINT CHEVALIER 37 43 18 10 38 20 37 44 247 + 10 237
38 POMPALLIER 128 86 17 20 88 104 443 + 76 367
39 PUKEKOHE 9 5 3 0 9 6 1 0 33 - (4) 37
40 REMUERA 200 75 53 29 10 5 372 + 0 372
41 ROYAL OAK 59 35 26 18 34 30 23 25 250 + 70 180
42 ST HELIERS 50 36 13 5 22 21 8 10 165 + 16 149
43 SUNNYHILLS 31 47 3 2 35 41 32 23 214 - (21) 235
44 SUNNYSIDE 16 14 1 1 3 2 37 + 9 28
45 TE ATATU 20 16 8 5 15 9 39 36 148 + 27 121
46 TE PAI PARK  20 7 3 2 13 7 10 2 64 - (9) 73
47 TITIRANGI 46 15 3 20 8 25 17 134 + 14 120
48 WAIATA EPSOM 32 19 7 0 1 5 14 2 80 + 22 58
49 WAIHEKE 24 15 5 44 - (28) 72
50 WEST END 92 115 17 9 27 51 41 45 397 - (17) 414
51 WEST HARBOUR 45 31 9 6 16 18 6 9 140 - (106) 246
52 WINSTONE PARK 23 17 9 0 22 1 28 15 115 - (13) 128

53 AUCKLAND SENIORS 0 + 0 0

TENNIS AUCKLAND 
2014/15 2,514 2,092 365 258 1,213 919 1,168 1,020 9,549 + 147 9,402

Last Year Total 2013/14 2,819 2,337 0 0 1,347 1,051 1,020 828 9,402 +

CHANGE #  +/() (305) (245) 365 258 (134) (132) 148 192 147 147
% CHANGE  +/() (10.8%) (10.5%) 0.0% 0.0% (9.9%) (12.6%) 14.5% 23.2% 1.6% 1.6%
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Adults 35+ Adults 19-34 Junior 12-18 Junior 11 & 
Under Total

 Male  Female  Male  Female  Male  Female  Male  Female 2014/15
2014/15
TENNIS AUCKLAND 2,514 2,092 365 258 1,213 919 1,168 1,020 9,549
COUNTIES TENNIS 55 10 3 0 92 65 82 44 351
TOTAL 2,569 2,102 368 258 1,305 984 1,250 1,064 9,900

2013/14
TENNIS AUCKLAND 2,819 2,337 0 0 1,347 1,051 1,020 828 9,402
COUNTIES TENNIS 60 10 0 0 108 61 70 45 354
TOTAL 2,879 2,347 0 0 1,455 1,112 1,090 873 9,756

CHANGE #  +/() (310) (245) 368 258 (150) (128) 160 191 144
% CHANGE  +/() (10.8%) (10.4%) 0.0% 0.0% (10.3%) (11.5%) 14.7% 21.9% 1.5%

* Please note that the age categories for seniors changed in 2014-15 from previous seasons.

Adults 35+ Adults 19-34 Junior 12-18 Junior 11 & Under
Current 

Year  
Total 

Last Year  
Total 

CLUB  Male  Female  Male  Female  Male  Female  Male  Female 2014/15 +/- Variance 2013/14

PUKEKOHE 16 7 3 0 28 13 8 1 76 - (2) 78
WAIUKU 9 1 14 11 5 1 41 + 12 29
PATUMAHOE 7 1 7 7 16 9 47 - (4) 51
BOMBAY 5 0 8 5 18 13 49 - (12) 61
PUKEKOHE EAST 1 14 14 24 11 64 + 12 52
POKENO 5 3 5 3 16 + 4 12
TE TORO 0 + 0 0
PUKEKAWA 4 4 - (7) 11
RUNCIMAN 13 18 6 11 6 54 + 7 47
MANGATANGI 0 - (5) 5
TUAKAU 0 - (6) 6
KARAKA 0 0 0
HUNUA 0 + 0 0
RACQUETEERS 0 - (2) 2

COUNTIES TENNIS 
2014/15 55 10 3 0 92 65 82 44 351 - (3) 354

Last Year Total 2013/14 60 10 0 0 108 61 70 45 354 + (3) 354

CHANGE #  +/() (5) 0 3 0 (16) 4 12 (1) (3) (3)
% CHANGE  +/() (8.3%) 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% (14.8%) 6.6% 17.1% (2.2%) (0.8%) (0.8%)

Counties Tennis Affiliated 
Membership 2014/15

Greater Auckland Region 
Membership 2014/15	
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International Tournaments
2015 ASB CLASSIC - SINGLES AND DOUBLES TITLES

Singles	 Venus Williams (USA)

Doubles	 Sara Errani (ITA) / Roberta Vinci (ITA)

2015 HEINEKEN OPEN - SINGLES AND DOUBLES TITLES

Singles	 Jiri Vesely (CZE)

Doubles	 Raven Klaasen (RSA) / Leander Paes (IND)

Senior Domestic Tournaments
Auckland Championships 2014

Event	 Pos.	 Name	 Club

Womens Open Singles	 1	 Sacha Jones	 Sunnyhills

	 2	 Rosie Cheng	 Mairangi Bay

Mens Open Singles	 1	 Michael Venus	 Browns Bay

	 2	 Finn Tearney	 Khandallah

Auckland Spring Indoor Singles 2014

Event	 Pos.	 Name	 Club

S5 & Under 

Womens Singles	 1	 Victoria Hartland	 Remuera

	 2	 Olivia Gillard	 Royal Oak

	

Open Womens Singles	 1	 Stella Cliffe	 Northcote

	 2	 Tabi Porter	 Glenfield

	

S5 & Under Mens Singles	 1	 Tim Heslin	 Kohimarama

	 2	 Dylan Heap	 cashmere

	

Open Mens Singles	 1	 Edward Stoica	 Parnell

	 2	 Daniel Brown	 Remuera

Senior National Events
PASCOES NEW ZEALAND TENNIS CHAMPIONSHIPS 2014

Men’s Singles	  Winner: Michael Venus	 Runner Up: Rubin Statham

 Women’s Singles	 Winner: Sacha Jones	 Runner Up: Katherine Westbury

Men’s Doubles	 Winners: Finn Tearney & Wesley Whitehouse	 Runners Up: Marcus Daniell & Artem Sitak

Women’s Doubles	 Winners: Rosie Cheng & Katherine Westbury	 Runners Up: Abbie Guthrie & Sacha Jones
31
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2014 LADIES INDOOR SINGLES	

Term 2 =  30 Players		
Term 3 =  31 Players		
Term 4 =  23 Players		
		
Winners Term 2		
A Grade	 Samantha Scalett	
B Grade - Pool A	 Melanie McKenzie	
B Grade - Pool B	 Margaret Morgan	
C Grade	 Alicia Spencer	
		
Winners Term 3		
A Grade	 Pattanan Wongdee	
B Grade - Red Section	 Cathy Wood	
B Grade - Blue  Section	 Nikki Bray	
C Grade	 Alicia Spencer	
		
Winners Term 4		
A Grade 	 Nikki Bray	
B Grade	 Rachel Bush	
C Grade 	 Averley Dennerly	
		
2014 LADIES INDOOR DOUBLES	

Term 2 had 38 Teams in the following grades:		
Monday - Social Grade	  5 teams	
A Grade Wednesday	 10 teams	
B Grade Tuesday	   9 teams	
B Grade Friday	 14 teams	
		
Term 3 had 38 Teams in the following grades:
Monday - Social Grade	 4  teams	
A Grade Wednesday	 11 teams	
B Grade Tuesday	  9 teams	
C Grade Friday	 14 teams	
		
COMPETITION 1 - Term 2

A Grade		
Winner	 Not Before Midday	
Runner up	 FIGJAM	
		
B Grade Tuesday		
Winner	 Terminetters	
Runner up	 Birdseeds	
		
B Grade Friday - Pool A		
Winner	 4 Lame Ducks	
Runner Up	 Hot Beat	
		
B Grade Friday - Pool B		
Winner	 Game On	
Runner Up	 Court Jesters	
		
Monday Social Grade		
Winner	 NG 1	
Runner up	 Kohi Hot Shots	
		

LADIES INDOOR DOUBLES		

COMPETITION 2 - Term 3		
		
Monday Social Grade		
Winner	 NG 1	
Runner up	 Tennis Girls	
		
A Grade		
Winner	 Not Before Middays	
Runner up	 FIGJAM	
		
B Grade Tuesday		
Winner	 Terminetters	
Runner up	 Game On	
		
B Grade Friday		
Red Section - Winner	 Hot Beat	
Red Section- Runner up	 Court Jesters	
Blue Section - Winner	 Go Girls Again	
Blue Section - Runner up	 Winter Solace	
		
		
2014 EVENING BUSINESS HOUSE	

Competition 1	 Competition 2

B Grade	 9 teams	 8 teams
C Grade (Wednesday)	 16 teams	 16 teams
C Grade (Thursday)	 9 teams	  15 teams
D Grade	 9 teams	 7 teams
		
COMPETITION 1 - Term 2		

A/B Grade - Tuesday	 Winner	 Runner up

		  Masters	 The Try Harders
		
C Grade - Wednesday		

Red Section	 Macleans  
		  Chaingang	 Sunnyhills B
White Section	 Blue Moon	 Gallant Heros
		
C Grade - Thursday	 H.G.G.	 Next Generation

		
D Grade - Thursday	 Wilson McKay	 Orakei Allsorts

		
COMPETITION 2 - Term 3		

 		
B Grade - Tuesday	 Winner	 Runner up

		  Masters	 Goldina
		
C Grade - Wednesday		

Red Section	 Sunnyhills B	 Blue Moon
White Section	 Sunnyhills 2	 Scorcerers of Spin
		
C Grade - Thursday		

Red Section	 H.G.G.	 Casual Sets
Blue Section	 Frucor Beverages	 Hit & Hope
	  	
D Grade - Thursday	 Orakei Allsorts	 UoATC 2

Indoor Tournaments
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SCARBRO CARO BOWL MEN

Winner	 Blockhouse Bay

Runner up	 Parnell 1

SCARBRO CARO BOWL WOMEN

Winner	 Sunnyhills

Runner up	 Parnell 1

Caro Bowl Reserve Men	 Blockhouse Bay

Caro Bowl Reserve Women	 Royal Oak 1

1st Grade Men Winners	 Next Generation

1st Grade Men Runenr up	 Karaka

1st Grade Women	 Bucklands Beach

2nd Grade Men  Winner	 Howick

2nd Grade Men  Runner up	 Parnell 2

Ferrier Cup	 West Harbour

Presidents Grade A  	 Koru

OPEN GRADES

Open Men S1	 Parnell 1

Open Men S2	 Sunnyhills 1

Open Men S3	 West Harbour 1

Open Men S4	 Pt Chevalier 3

Open Men S5	 Herne Bay 2

Open Men S6	 Glendowie 2

Open Men S7	 Glendowie 1

Open Men S8	 West Harbour 3

Open Men S9	 Bucklands Beach 2

Open Men S10	 Lynfield 1

Open Men S11	 Winstone Park

Open Women S1	 Mission Bay 2

Open Women S2	 Jellicoe Park 1

Open Women S3	 Jellicoe Park 2

Open Women S4	 Glendowie 2

Open Women S5	 Sunnyhills 2

Open Women S6	 Blockhouse Bay 2

OPEN PRESIDENTS

Open Presidents S1	 Sunnyhills

Open Presidents S2	 East Tamaki

Open Presidents S3	 Mission Bay

Open Presidents S4	 St Heliers

Open Presidents S5	 Bucklands 
BeachOpen Presidents S6Next Generation

SUPER TENNIS

Super Men Section 1	 West Harbour

Super Men Section 2	 Winstone Park	

Super Women S1	 Kohimarama 2	

Super Women S2	 Cockle Bay

Super Women S3	 Remuera

TWILIGHT TENNIS

Twilight Monday Men’s Singles	 Pt Chevalier 1

Twilight Monday Men’s Doubles	 Jellicoe Park

Twilight Monday Women’s Singles	 Jellicoe Park 2

Twilight Tuesday Men’s Singles	 Pt Chevalier 2

Twilight Tuesday Men’s Doubles	 East Tamaki 1

Twilight Tuesday Women’s Doubles	 Kohimarama 2

WINTER INTERCLUB 2012

Winter Men’s Singles S1	 Pt Chevalier

Winter Men’s Singles S2	 Mission Bay

Winter Men’s Singles S3	 Pakuranga

Winter Women’s Singles 1	 Mission Bay

Winter Women’s Singles 2	 Sunnyhills

Winter Women’s Doubles S1	 Glendowie

Winter Mixed Doubles S1	 Parnell

Winter Mixed Doubles S2	 Pt Chevalier

Winter Mixed Doubles S3	 Herne Bay

Interclub

VICTOR ROMERO (BLOCKHOUSE BAY) & MARK NIELSEN (PARNELL)
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2014-2015 Midweek Ladies

Lead In Monday 1	 Bucklands Beach 1	 Lead In Tuesday 1	 Bucklands Beach 1

Lead In Monday 2	 Cockle Bay 2	 Lead In Tuesday 2	 Pakuranga 1

Lead In Monday 3	 Kohimarama 4	 Lead In Tuesday 3	 West End 2

Lead In Monday 4	 Bridge Park 1	 Lead In Tuesday 4	 Kohimarama 4

Lead In Monday 5	 Pt Chevalier 3	 Lead In Tuesday 5	 Cockle Bay 3

		  Lead In Tuesday 6	 Sunnyhills 4

		  Lead In Tuesday 7	 Karaka 2

Midweek Summer
Monday Open 2	 Kohimarama	 Tuesday Open 2	 Kohimarama 2

Monday Open 3	 Pt Chevalier	 Tuesday Open 3	 Bridge Park

		  Tuesday Open 4	 Sunnyhills

		  Tuesday Open 5	 Cockle Bay

		  Tuesday Open 6	 Campbell Park

PENNANT WINNERS

Monday Championship 1	 Bucklands Beach 	 Tuesday Championship 1	 Bucklands Beach 1

Monday Championship 2	 Bucklands Beach 2	 Tuesday Championship 2	 Kohimarama 2

Monday Open 1	 Pt Chevalier	 Tuesday Open 1	 Pakuranga

KOHIMARAMA MIDWEEK LADIES
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Domestic Junior Tournaments
TENNIS AUCKLAND JULY JUNIOR TOURNAMENT 2014

EVENT	 POS.	 NAME	 CLUB

Girls Singles 16/18	 Winner	 Stella Cliffe [2] 	 Northcote

	 Runner Up 	 Lauren Alter [1] 	 Northcote

Girls Doubles 16/18	 Winner	 Lauren Alter+Stella Cliffe	 Northcote

	 Runner Up 	 Alice Hoskins+Laumanu Teu	 Mission Bay/Royal Oak

Boys Singles 16/18	 Winner	 Edward Stoica	 Parnell

	 Runner Up 	 Ben Muller	 Mairtown

Boys Doubles 16/18	 Winner	 Edward Stoica+Liam Stoica	 Parnell/Sunny Hills

	 Runner Up 	 Elliot Le Petit+Ben Muller	 Campbells Bay/Mairtown

Boys Singles 14	 Winner	 Liam Stoica	 Sunny Hills

	 Runner Up	 Ivica Batnozic	 Cockle Bay

Boys Doubles 14	 Winner	 Adrian Lagman+Alain Lagman	 Remuera

	 Runner Up	 Matthew Saunders+Bailey Sutton	 Campbells Bay/Mairangi Bay

Girls Singles 14	 Winner	 Paige Alter	 Northcote

	 Runner Up	 Kendra Paea	 Cockle Bay

Girls Doubles 14	 Winner	 Isabelle Coman [1]+ Vika Danilova	 Remuera/Silverdale

	 Runner Up	 Courtney Huff [2]+Kendra Paea	 Cockle Bay/Cockle Bay

Girls Singles 12 	 Winner	 Ana Tamanika	 Jellicoe Park

	 Runner Up	 Deshma Weerapperuma	 Milford

Girls Doubles 12	 Winner	 Deshma Weerapperuma 
		  +Sadheera Weerapperuma	 Milford

	 Runner Up	 Sylvie Ruahe+Ana Tamanika	 East Tamaki Domain/		
			   Jellicoe Park

Boys Singles 12 	 Winner	 Daniel Persson	 Howick

	 Runner Up	 James Sim	 Bucklands Beach

Boys Doubles 12 	 Winner	 Jonathan Fall+Daniel Persson	 Cockle Bay/Howick

	 Runner Up	 Oliver Murray-Brown+James Sim	 Bucklands Beach

Girls Singles 10	 Winner	 Tina Li	 Bucklands Beach

	 Runner Up	 Shona Nakano	 Blockhouse Bay

Girls Doubles 10	 Winner	 Joanna Kim+Shona Nakano	 Greenhithe/Blockhouse Bay

	 Runner Up	 Tina Li+Ella Simmons	 Bucklands Beach/Parnell

Boys Singles 10	 Winner	 Ethan Huff	 Cockle Bay

	 Runner Up	 Ethan Farman	 West End

Boys Doubles 10	 Winner	 Ethan Huff [1] +Jack William Loutit 	 Cockle Bay/ Next Generation

	 Runner Up 	 Jedric Garcia [2]+ James Mcpherson	 Koru/ St Heliers

Girls Singles 8	 Winner	 Jessica Li	 Bucklands Beach

	 Runner Up	 Kristina Bogomazova	 Blockhouse Bay

Girls Doubles 8	 Winner	 Jessica Li+Olivia Tamanika	 Bucklands Beach/Jellicoe Park

	 Runner Up	 Emma Anderson+Katie Oliver	 West End/Cockle Bay

Boys Singles 8	 Winner	 Jack Chapman	 Bucklands Beach

	 Runner Up	 Robby Turnbull	 Remuera

Boys Doubles 8	 Winner	 Jamie Mackenzie+ 
		  Dawson Parekowhai-Lage	 West End/Campbell Park

	 Runner Up	 Marco Alpe+Eddie Biss	 Remuera/Ngataringa
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AUCKLAND JUNIOR CHAMPIONSHIPS 2014

EVENT	 POS.	 NAME	 CLUB

Girls Singles 16/18 	 1	 Jennifer Kim	 Takapuna

	 2	 Sarah Reid	 Kohimarama

Girls Doubles 16/18	 1	 Frances Hacking+Sarah Reid	 Dunholme/Kohimarama

	 2	 Charlotte Seth+Sadheera Weerapperuma	 Browns Bay/Milford Tennis Club

Boys Singles 16/18	 1	 Semisi Fanguna	 Jellicoe Park Tennis Club

	 2	 Charlie Tomlinson	 Eden Epsom

Boys Doubles 16/18	 1	 Hubert Chiang [1]+ Petar Gorgiovski	 Dunholme/Remuera

	 2	 Rory Hammond+Tyler Lewis	 Royal Oak/ Mission Bay

Girls Singles 14	 1	 Kendra Paea	 Cockle Bay

	 2	 Isabelle Coman	 Remuera Rackets

Girls Doubles 14	 1	 Ines Stephani+Amily Suga	 Wanaka Tennis Club/Glenfield

	 2	 Grace Hoskins+Amber Lewis	 Mission Bay

Boys Singles 14	 1	 Edward Batt	 Burnside Park

	 2	 Adrian Christoff Diva Lagman	 Remuera Rackets

Boys Doubles 14	 1	 Jacque Anderson [3]+ Ishan Naik	 Parnell

	 2	 Aulky Wang [1]+ Waikie Wang	 Blockhouse Bay

Girls Singles 12	 1	 Warisara Lee	 Lawn Thailand

	 2	 Emma Miyaura	 Beerescourt

Girls Doubles 12 	 1	 Tina marie Li+Emma Miyaura	 Bucklands Beach/Beerescourt

	 2	 Peata Fatai+Ela Vakaukamea	 East Tamaki/Jellicoe Park Tennis Club

Boys Singles 12	 1	 Phuwish Lee	 Lawn Thailand

	 2	 Matthew Shearer	 Cockle Bay

Boys Doubles 12	 1	 Adrian Rosioru+Matthew Shearer	 Cockle Bay

	 2	 Max Dickey+Daniel Persson	 West End/Howick Tennis Club

Girls Singles 10/8	 1	 Olivia Tamanika	 Jellicoe Park Tennis Club

	 2	 Sasha Situe	 Remuera

Girls Doubles 10/8	 1	 Sasha Situe+Olivia Tamanika	 Remuera/Jellicoe Park Tennis Club

	 2	 Zoe Lynd-Jones+Yasmin Sadhu	 Cockle Bay/Gladstone

Boys Singles 10	 1	 Jack William Loutit	 Next Generation

	 2	 Alexander Mirkov	 Cockle Bay

Boys Doubles 10	 1	 Ethan huff+ Jack Loutit	 Next Generation

	 2	 Jedric Garcia+Alexander Mirkov	 Cockle Bay

Boys Singles 8	 1	 Jack Chapman	 Bucklands Beach

	 2	 Dawson Parekowhai-Lage	 Campbell Park

Boys Doubles 8	 1	 Jack Chapman+Isaac Smith	 Bucklands Beach/Cockle Bay

	 2	 Eddie Biss+Jamie Mackenzie	 Ngataringa/West End

2014 PRINCE WINTER SATELLITE RESULTS – MAJOR PRIZE WINNERS

1st	 Karl Bennetts
2nd	 Ke Ren
3rd =	 Jake Clements
3rd =	 Oscar Reed
5th	 Courtney Huff

6th	 Ronan Payne
7th =	 Matt Josephs
7th =	 Leon Wilkinson

7th =	 Christina Huang
7th =	 Jack Chapman
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TENNIS AUCKLAND PRIMARY AND INTERMEDIATE  
SCHOOLS TOURNAMENT 2014

EVENT	 POS.	 NAME	 SCHOOL

Year 6 and Under Girls Singles

	 1	 Tina Li	 Pigeon Mountain Primary School

	 2	 Aimee Brown	 Western Heights Primary

	 3	 Shona Nakano	 Blockhouse Bay Primary School

	 4	 Ke Ren	 Cornwall Park District School 

Open Girls Singles (Year 8 and Under)

	 1	 Holly Stewart	 Baradene College

	 2	 Isabelle Coman	 Baradene College

	 3	 Ana Tamanika	 Manurewa Intermediate 

	 4	 Sophie Rose Michl	 Diocesan School

Year 6 and Under Boys Singles

	 1	 James Sim	 Bucklands Beach Primary

	 2	 Max Dickey	 Westmere School

	 3	 Adrian Rosioru	 Point View School

	 4	 Alexander Mirkov	 Cockle Bay

Open Boys Singles (Year 8 and under)

	 1	 Adrian Lagman	 Remuera Intermediate 

	 2	 Matthew Shearer	 Somerville Intermediate

	 3	 Sean Kelly	 St Kentigern College 

	 4	 Max Allais	 Auckland Normal Intermediate
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TENNIS AUCKLAND XMAS JUNIOR TOURNAMENT 2014

EVENT	 POS.	 NAME	 CLUB

Girls Singles 18	 1	 Emily Murchland	 Karori United

	 2	 Michal Matson	 Canterbury

Girls Doubles 16/18	 1	 Janvhi Clark+Victoria Hockley	 Otumoetai/Sunnyhills

	 2	 Amy Galloway+Emily Murchland	 Maungaraki/Karori United	

Boys Singles 18	 1	 John Taufa	 Papatoetoe

	 2	 Rory Hammond	 Royal Oak

Boys Doubles 16/18	 1	 Tim Heslin+Miki Nobuzawa	 Mission Bay/Queenstown

	 2	 Joshua Pereira+Chris Zhang	 Pompallier/Remuera	

Girls Singles 16	 1	 Stella Cliffe	 Northcote

	 2	 Victoria Hockley	 Sunnyhills	

Boys Singles 16	 1	 Chris Zhang	 Remuera

	 2	 Liam Stoica	 Sunnyhills	

Girls Doubles 14	 1	 Isabelle Jane Coman+Brooke Kenny	 Remuera/Northcote

	 2	 Amelia Lawson+Antonia Lawson	 Paraparaumu Beach	

Boys Doubles 14	 1	 Flynn Goodley-Hollister+Jack Portegys	 Takapuna/Cambridge

	 2	 Harley Cronin+Liam Mortimer	 TennisSamoa/Mairtown

Girls Singles 14	 1	 Holly Stewart	 Remuera

	 2	 Isabelle Jane Coman	 Remuera	

Boys Singles 14	 1	 Jack Portegys	 Cambridge

	 2	 Harley Cronin	 Tennis Samoa

Boys Singles 12	 1	 Anton Shepp	 Lugton Park 

	 2	 James Sim	 Bucklands Beach

Boys Doubles 12	 1	 Jonathan Fall+James Sim	 Cockle Bay/Bucklands Beach

	 2	 Kevin Fu+Ethan Huff	 Cockle Bay/Cockle Bay

Girls Singles 12	 1	 Ana Finau Tamanika	 Jellicoe Park

	 2	 Tina Li	 Bucklands Beach

Girls Doubles 12	 1	 Ana Finau Tamanika+Caitlin Kelly	 Jellicoe Park/ Remuera

	 2	 Peata Fatai+Mandi Portegys	 East Tamaki/Cambridge

Boys Doubles 10	 1	 Jack Loutit+Sasha Milentijevic-Vague	 Next Generation/Pukekura Park

	 2	 Jedric Garcia+Alexander Mirkov	 Cockle Bay

Girls Singles 10	 1	 Teinaki Helen William	 Jellicoe Park

	 2	 Jessica sue Li	 Bucklands Beach

Girls Doubles 10	 1	 Hayley Phelan+Teinaki Helen William	 Northcote/Jellicoe Park

	 2	 Jessica Sue+Sasha Situe	 Bucklands Beach/Remuera

Boys Singles 10	 1	 Alexander Mirkov	 Cockle Bay

	 2	 Daniel Merrick Grieve	 Paraparaumu Beach

Boys Doubles 8	 1	 Jack Chapman+Jamie Mackenzie	 Bucklands Beach/West end

	 2	 Anish Hira+Nikko Tuxford	 Lynfield Tennis Club/Mt Eden

Girls Singles 8	 1	 Katie Oliver	 Cockle Bay

	 2	 Greer Atkinson	 Paraparaumu Beach

Boys Singles 8	 1	 Jack Chapman	 Bucklands Beach

	 2	 Max De Witte	 Herne Bay
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TENNIS AUCKLAND AUTUMN JUNIOR TOURNAMENT 2015

EVENT	 POS.	 NAME	 CLUB

Girls Doubles 16/18 	 1	 Katie Antsupova+Tabi Porter	 Campbells Bay/Beachhaven

	 2	 Julia Newman+Holly Stewart	 Tauranga Lawn/Remuera

Boys Doubles 18	 1	 Tyler Lewis+Paddy Pierce	 Mission Bay

	 2	 Jonathan Leftley+Conor Whyte	 Maunu/Campbells Bay

Girls Singles 18	 1	 Sarah Knighton	 St Peters

	 2	 Saranya Nagpal	 Royal Oak

Boys Singles 18	 1	 Trenton Leleni	 Bucklands Beach

	 2	 Paddy Pierce	 Mission Bay

Boys Doubles 16	 1	 Joel Cattell+Hubert Chiang	 Browns Bay/Dunholme

	 2	 Tim Heslin+Liam Stoica	 Mission Bay/Sunny Hills

Girls Singles 16	 1	 Janvhi Clark	 Otumoetai

	 2	 Paige Alter	 Northcote

Boys Singles 16	 1	 Te Kani Williams	 Parnell

	 2	 Tim Heslin	 Mission Bay

Girls Doubles 14	 1	 Katie Bruce+Amily Suga	 Browns Bay/Glenfield

	 2	 Ema Miyaura+Kirsten Swindell	 Beerescourt/Sunnyhills

Boys Doubles 14	 1	 Hikaru Iizuka+Adrian Christoff Lagman	 Royal Oak/Remuera

	 2	 Bjorn Pollock+Leo Taine	 Queenstown/Glendowie

Girls Singles 14	 1	 Ema Miyaura	 Beerescourt

	 2	 Courtney Huff	 Cockle Bay

Boys Singles 14	 1	 Adrian Christoff Lagman	 Remuera

	 2	 Matthew Saunders	 Campbells Bay

Girls Doubles 12	 1	 Ana Finau Tamanika+Ela Vakaukamea	 Jellicoe Park Tennis Club

	 2	 Peata Fatai+Ashlee Graham	 East Tamaki/Kohimarama

Boys Doubles 12	 1	 Sam Allais+Callum Mackay-Peters	 Mt Eden/Gladstone

	 2	 Tom Downs+Daniel Persson	 Sunnyhills/Howick Tennis Club

Girls Singles 12 	 1	 Ana Finau Tamanika	 Jellicoe Park Tennis Club

	 2	 Ela Vakaukamea	 Jellicoe Park Tennis Club

Boys Singles 12	 1	 Corban Crowther	 Tauranga Lawn

	 2	 Sam Allais	 Mt Eden

Girls Singles 10	 1	 Teinaki William	 Jellicoe Park Tennis Club

	 2	 Sasha Situe	 Campbell Park

Girls Doubles 10	 1	 Isabella Gaze+Teinaki William	 Milford/Jellicoe Park Tennis Club

	 2	 Maddie Brill+Sasha Situe	 Campbell Park

Boys Singles 10	 1	 Jedric Garcia	 Cockle Bay

	 2	 Finn Burridge	 Next Generation

Boys Doubles 10	 1	 Yu Dian Dong+Jedric Garcia	 Pakuranga/Cockle Bay

	 2	 Finn Burridge+Tai Smith	 Next Generation/Cockle Bay

Girls Doubles 8	 1	 Kate Anderson+Kristina Bogomazova	 West End/Blockhouse Bay

	 2	 Maria-Sheba Mukama+Katie Oliver	 Port Noarlunga/Cockle Bay

Boys Singles 8	 1	 Jamie Mackenzie	 West End

	 2	 Stanley Yugov	 Remuera

Girls Singles 8	 1	 Kristina Bogomazova	 Blockhouse Bay

	 2	 Oliva Brown	 Bucklands Beach
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AUCKLAND ITF INDOOR CHAMPIONSHIPS 2014

Event	 Pos.	 Name	 Country

GD18	 1	 Jessica Brzozowska+Brooke Milner	 Australia

	 2	 Baijing Lin+Gabriela Ruffels	 Australia

BD18	 1	 William Matheson+Kennosuke Nouchi	 New Zealand/Japan

	 2	 Trent Smith+Edward Cristian Stoica	 New Zealand

GS18 - Girls Singles Main Draw

	 1	 Michaela Haet	 Australia

	 2	 Baijing Lin	 Australia

BS18 - Boys Singles Main Draw

	 1	 William Matheson	 New Zealand

	 2	 Kennosuke Nouchi	 Japan

NZ ITF SUMMER CHAMPIONSHIPS 2015 

Event	 Pos.	 Name	 Country

Girls Doubles 18	 1	 Rosie Cheng+Claire Yoonkee Choi Spackman	 New Zealand/Hong Kong China

	 2	 Chloe Hule+Petra Hule	 Australia

Boys Doubles 18	 1	 Rhett Purcell+Niko Vulinovich	 Great Britain/New Zealand

	 2	 Jake Delaney+William Matheson	 Australia/New Zealand

Girls Singles 18	 1	 Destanee Aiava	 Australia

	 2	 Maddison Inglis	 Australia

Boys Singles 18 	 1	 Rhett Purcell	 Great Britain

	 2	 William Matheson	 New Zealand

International Junior Tournaments
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2015 Champion of Champions Tournament

Event	 Pos.	 Name	 School

Senior Boys: Singles

	 1	 Connor Williamson	 STKT

	 2	 Matej Minic	 WTLB

Senior Boys: Doubles

	 1	 Reid Burrows+Connor Williamson	 STKT/STKT

	 2	 Hubert Chiang+Charlie Tomlinson	 AGSB/AGSB

Senior Girls: Singles

	 1	 Rosie Cheng	 WTLG

	 2	 Stella Cliffe	 WTLG

Senior Girls: Doubles

	 1	 Rosie Cheng+Stella Cliffe	 WTLG/WTLG

	 2	 Shaylee Syme+Sarah Wardenburg	 STKT/STKT

Intermediate Boys: Singles

	 1	 Liam Stoica	 STKT

	 2	 Tim Heslin	 SHAK

Intermediate Boys: Doubles

	 1	 F Cashmore-Chatwin+Liam Stoica	 STKT/STKT

	 2	 Dominic David+Time Heslin	 SHAK/SHAK

Intermediate Girls: Singles

	 1	 Lauren Alter	 WTLG

	 2	 Paige Alter	 WTLG

Intermediate Girls: Doubles

	 1	 Lauren Alter+Paige Alter	 WTLG/WTLG

	 2	 Lana Popovich+Maja Wendlik	 STKT/STKT

	

Junior Boys: Singles

	 1	 Adrian Lagman	 AGSB

	 2	 Alexander Borodin	 RGTT

Junior Boys: Doubles

	 1	 Filippo La Cava+Adrian Lagman	 AGSB/AGSB

	 2	 Max Allais+Sean Kelly	 SKTT

Junior Girls: Singles

	 1	 Brooke Kenny	 WTLG

	 2	 Holly Stewart	 SELW

Junior Girls: Doubles

	 1	 Zara Cornwell+Holly Stewart	 SELW/SELW

	 2	 Lara Mcnaughten+Sophie Michl	 DIOC/DIOC

Auckland Schools Tennis
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Senior A1 Tennis

Senior Boys:

1st St Kentigern College

2nd Westlake boys High School

Senior Girls:

1st Westlake Girls High School

2nd St Kentigern College

Intermediate A1 Tennis

Intermediate Boys:

1st St Kentigern College

2nd Auckland Grammar School

Intermediate Girls:

1st St Cuthbert’s College

2nd Diocesan School for Girls

Junior A1 Tennis

Junior Boys:

1st Auckland Grammar School

2nd St Kentigern College

Junior Girls:

1st Westlake Girls High School

2nd St Kentigern College

2015 Championship Honours

CAITLIN WARD
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2014 New Zealand Junior Championships 18/u

Boys Singles

Winner: 	 William Matheson

Runner up: 	 Pratt Keerasuntonpong

Girls singles

Winner: 	 Rosie Cheng

Runner up: 	 Kelly Drew

Boys Doubles

Winners: 	 Connor Heap+Rob Reynolds

Runners up: 	 William Matheson+Edward Stoica

Girls Doubles

Winners: 	 Rosie Cheng+Kelly Drew

Runners up: 	 Chanistha Ampornachariya 
	 +Janvhi Clark

2015 New Zealand Junior Championships 16/u

Boys Singles

Winner: 	 Finn Reynolds

Runner up: 	 Miki Nobuzawa

Girls singles

Winner: 	 Valentina Ivanov

Runner up: 	 Nina Paripovich

Boys Doubles

Winners: 	 Miki Nobuzawa+Finn Reynolds

Runners up: 	 Felix Humphries+Taylor Nelson

Girls Doubles

Winners: 	 Holly Matson+Michal Matson

Runners up: 	 Lauren Alter+Stella Cliffe

Junior National Events
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2015 New Zealand Junior 
Championships 14/u

Boys Singles

Winner: 	 Macsen Sisam

Runner up: 	 Chris Zhang

Girls singles

Winner: 	 Tamara Anderson 

Runner up: 	 Caitlin Ward

Boys Doubles

Winners: 	 William Brownlie+George Stoupe

Runners up: 	 Harrison Darling+Jamie Garbett

Girls Doubles

Winners: 	 Monique Barry+Emilia Price

Runners up: 	 Page Alter+Caitlin Ward

2015 New Zealand Junior 
Championships 12/u

Boys Singles

Winner: 	 Nick Beamish

Runner up: 	 Reece Falck

Girls singles

Winner: 	 Emma Miyaura 

Runner up: 	 Amily Suga

Boys Doubles

Winners: 	 Patrick Joss+Matthew Shearer

Runners up: 	 Reece Falck+Thomas Hartono

Girls Doubles

Winners: 	 Antonia Lawson+Ema Mitaura

Runners up: 	 Ines Stephani+Amily Suga

National Junior Teams Event 2015

2014 NZ Masters – Top 8 Finals

Boys Singles 12//u

Nick Beamish

Reece Falck

Michael Gealogo

Thomas Hartono

Boys Singles 14/u

Te Kani Williams

Chris Zhang

George Stoupe

Ivica Batnozic

Boys Singles 16/u

Alexander Calder

Joshua Snowdon-Poole

Sergey Belov

Felix Humphries

Girls Singles 12/u

Monique Barry

Emma Miyaura

Ines Stephani

Amily Suga

Girls Singles 14/u

Vika Danilova

Emilia Price

Isabelle Coman

Holly Stewart

Grls Singles 16/u

Nina Paripovich

Valentina Ivanov

Shaylee Syme 	

Stella Cliffe

12/u Division Results

1st Auckland

2nd Northern

3rd Waikato-Bays

4th Canterbury

5th Southern

6th Central

14/u Division Results

1st Auckland 

2nd Canterbury

3rd Central

4th Southern

5th Northern

6th Waikato-Bays

16/u Division Results

1st Waikato Bays

2nd Auckland

3rd Central

4th Northern

5th Canterbury

6th Southern

Overall Result

Winning Region: Auckland

Junior National Events 
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PRE XMAS 2014			 

Club		  Section	 Day	 Grade

Cockle Bay 1	 Section 1 Winner	 Saturday	 Open Boys 18 Years

Mission Bay	 Section 2 Winner	 Saturday	 Open Boys 18 Years 

Kohimarama 1	 Section 1 Winner	 Saturday	 Open Boys 16 Years 

Jellicoe Park 1	 Section 2 Winner	 Saturday	 Open Boys 16 Years 

Campbell Park 1	 Section 3 Winner	 Saturday	 Open Boys 16 Years 

Cockle Bay 2	 Section 4 Winner	 Saturday	 Open Boys 16 Years 

Bucklands Beach 1	 Section 1 Winner	 Saturday	 Open Boys 14 Years 

Sunnyhills 2	 Section 2 Winner	 Saturday	 Open Boys 14 Years 

Mission Bay 	 Section 3 Winner	 Saturday	 Open Boys 14 Years 

Mt Eden	 Section 4 Winner	 Saturday	 Open Boys 14 Years 

Pt Chevalier 1	 Section 5 Winner	 Saturday	 Open Boys 14 Years 

Dunholme 5	 Section 6 Winner	 Saturday	 Open Boys 14 Years 

Next Generation	 Section 1 Winner	 Saturday	 Open Boys 12 Years 

Cockle Bay 1	 Section 2 Winner	 Saturday	 Open Boys 12 Years 

Remuera 5	 Section 1 Winner	 Saturday	 Open Boys 12 & 10 Years 

Maraetai	 Section 2 Winner	 Saturday	 Open Boys 12 & 10 Years 

Bucklands Beach	 Section 1 Winner	 Saturday	 Beginner Boys 13 - 12 Years

Dunholme	 Section 1 Winner	 Saturday	 Beginner Boys 11 - 10 Years 

Jellicoe Park 1	 Section 1 Winner	 Saturday	 Open Girls 18 Years 

Bucklands Beach	 Section 2 Winner 	 Saturday	 Open Girls 18 Years 

Junior Interclub
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Junior Interclub (continued)

Waiata Epsom	 Section 1 Winner	 Saturday	 Open Girls 16 Years 

Cockle Bay	 Section 2 Winner 	 Saturday	 Open Girls 16 Years 

St Heliers	 Section 3 Winner 	 Saturday	 Open Girls 16 Years 

Bucklands Beach	 Section 1 Winner	 Saturday	 Open Girls 14 Years 

Eden Epsom A	 Section 2 Winner	 Saturday	 Open Girls 14 Years 

Cockle Bay	 Section 3 Winner	 Saturday	 Open Girls 14 Years 

Kohimarama 1	 Section 1 Winner	 Saturday	 Open Girls 12 Years 

Kohimarama 2	 Section 2 Winner	 Saturday	 Open Girls 12 Years 

Gladstone	 Section 1 Winner	 Saturday	 Beginner Girls 13 - 12 Years 

Campbell Park 	 Section 1 Winner	 Saturday	 Beginner Girls 11 - 10 Years 

Pakuranga 1	 Section 1 Winner	 Sunday	 Open Boys 18 Years 

Sunnyhills	 Section 2 Winner	 Sunday	 Open Boys 18 Years 

West End 1	 Section 1 Winner	 Sunday	 Open Boys 16 Years 

St Heliers	 Section 2 Winner	 Sunday	 Open Boys 16 Years 

Mt Eden 1	 Section 1 Winner	 Sunday	 Open Boys 14 Years 

Dunhome	 Section 2 Winner	 Sunday	 Open Boys 14 Years 

Karaka	 Section 1 Winner  	 Sunday	 Open Boys 12 Years 

Gladstone	 Section 1 Winner	 Sunday	 Beginner Boys 13 - 10 Sunday

Campbell Park 1 	 Section 1 Winner	 Sunday	 Open Girls 18 Years 

West End 1	 Section 2 Winner	 Sunday	 Open Girls 18 Years 

Campbell Park 	 Section 1 Winner	 Sunday	 Open Girls 16 Years 

Pompallier	 Section 2 Winner	 Sunday	 Open Girls 16 Years 

Bucklands Beach	 Section 1 Winner	 Sunday	 Open Girls 14 Years

West Harbour	 Section 1 Winner	 Sunday	 Open Girls 12 Years 

			 

			 

POST XMAS 2015			 

Club		  Section	 Day	 Grade

Cockle Bay 1	 Section 1 Winner	 Saturday	 Open Boys 18 Years S1

Campbell Park	 Section 2 Winner	 Saturday	 Open Boys 18 Years S2

Kohimarama 1	 Section 1 Winner 	 Saturday	 Open Boys 16 Years S1

Papatoetoe	 Section 2 Winner	 Saturday	 Open Boys 16 Years S2

Waiheke Island	 Section 3 Winner	 Saturday	 Open Boys 16 Years S3

Kohimarama 1	 Section 1 Winner 	 Saturday	 Open Boys 14 Years S1

Titirangi	 Section 2 Winner	 Saturday	 Open Boys 14 Years S2

Bucklands Beach 2	 Section 3 Winner	 Saturday	 Open Boys 14 Years S3

Glendowie 1	 Section 4 Winner	 Saturday	 Open Boys 14 Years S4

Dunholme 4	 Section 5 Winner	 Saturday	 Open Boys 14 Years S5

Cockle Bay 2	 Section 6 Winner	 Saturday	 Open Boys 14 Years S6

Bucklands Beach	 Section 1 Winner	 Saturday	 Open Boys 12 Years S1

Waiata Epsom	 Section 2 Winner  	 Saturday	 Open Boys 12 Years S2

Kohimarama	 Section 3 Winner	 Saturday	 Open Boys 12 Years S3

Kohimarama	 Section 1 Winner	 Saturday	 Open Boys 12 & 10 Years

Dunholme	 Section 1 Winner	 Saturday	 Beginner Boys 11
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Pakuranga 1	 Section 1 Winner	 Saturday	 Beginner Boys 10		
Jellicoe Park 	 Section 1 Winner	 Saturday	 Open Girls 18 Years S1

Dunholme 1	 Section 2 Winner	 Saturday	 Open Girls 18 Years S2

Dunholme 1	 Section 1 Winner	 Saturday	 Open Girls 16 Years S1

Eden Epsom	 Section 2 Winner	 Saturday	 Open Girls 16 Years S2

West Harbour	 Section 1 Winner	 Saturday	 Open Girls 14 Years S1

Campbell Park 1	 Section 2 Winner	 Saturday	 Open Girls 14 Years S2

Sunnyhills 2	 Section 1 Winner	 Saturday	 Open Girls 12  & 10’s Years S1

Kohimarama	 Section 1 Winner	 Saturday	 Open Girls 12  & 10’s Years S1

Mission Bay	 Section 1 Winner	 Saturday	 Beginner Girls 13 - 12 Years 

Next Generation	 Section 1 Winner	 Saturday	 Beginner Girls 11 - 10 Years S1

Gladstone	 Section 2 Winner	 Saturday	 Beginner Girls 11 - 10 Years S2

Pakuranga 1	 Section 1 Winner	 Sunday	 Open Boys 18 Years S1

Blockhouse Bay 1	 Section 2 Winner	 Sunday	 Open Boys 18 Years S2

Blockhouse Bay 2	 Section 3 Winner	 Sunday	 Open Boys 18 Years S3

Herne Bay	 Section 1 Winner	 Sunday	 Open Boys 16 Years S1

Papakura	 Section 2 Winner	 Sunday	 Open Boys 16 Years S2

Orakei	 Section 3 Winner	 Sunday	 Open Boys 16 Years S3

Sunnyhills 1	 Section 1 Winner	 Sunday	 Open Boys 14 Years S1

Dunhome	 Section 1 Winner	 Sunday	 Open Boys 14 Years S2

Pakuranga	 Section 2 Winner	 Sunday	 Open Boys 14 Years S2

Pukekohe	 Section 1 Winner	 Sunday	 Open Boys 12 Years S1

Next Generation	 Section 2 Winner	 Sunday	 Open Boys 12 Years S2

Karaka 2	 Section 1 Winner	 Sunday	 Beginner Boys 12 & 10’s Sunday

Kohimarama	 Section 1 Winner	 Sunday	 Open Girls 18 Years S1

West End	 Section 2 Winner	 Sunday	 Open Girls 18 Years S2

Bucklands Beach	 Section 1 Winner	 Sunday	 Open Girls 16 Years S1

West End	 Section 2 Winner	 Sunday	 Open Girls 16 Years S2

Bucklands Beach	 Section 1 Winner	 Sunday	 Open Girls 14 Years S1

Gladstone	 Section 2 Winner	 Sunday	 Open Girls 14 Years S2

West Harbour	 Section 1 Winner	 Sunday	 Open Girls 12 Years S1

Karaka	 Section 2 Winner	 Sunday	 Open Girls 12 Years S2
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ROLE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board is responsible for governing Tennis Auckland Region, and carrying out the objectives, responsibilities and obligations as described in the Tennis Auckland 
Constitution. Generally, the Boards role is to promote, develop, enhance and protect the sport of tennis in the Auckland region. Specific objects and powers are set 
out in Part 1 of the Constitution.

The Board will govern Tennis Auckland with emphasis on:

•	� Serving the legitimate collective interest of the primary stakeholders of Tennis Auckland and accounting to them fully for the performance of Tennis Auckland 
and for the Boards stewardship.

•	 Remaining up to date in terms of stakeholders concerns, needs and aspirations.

•	 Developing a future focus.

•	 Providing leadership in the exploration of strategic issues rather than administrative detail.

•	 Behaving proactively rather than reacting to events and other’s initiatives.

•	 Bringing a diversity of opinions and views to bear on its deliberations.

•	 Expressing collective responsibility for all aspects of the Boards performance.

•	 Continuing the improvement in Board and individual effectiveness, in the interests of Tennis Auckland as a whole.

Committees
The Board has three standing Committees described below. The Board reviews the performances of the standing committee against written Charters. Each 
Committee has a specific Charter.

1.	 Audit Committee

•	� This Committee comprises three Directors, one of whom is appointed Chair. The Chief Executive and the Finance Manager attend as ex-officio members and 
the external auditors attend by invitation of the Chair.

•	 The current Director composition the Committee is Elizabeth Coutts (Chair), Howard Lewis and Amanda Hopkins. 

•	 The Committee met 5 times during this financial period.

•	� This Committees Charter states its main objective is to assist the Board in discharging its responsibilities relative to financial and other accounting 
requirements.

2.	 Employment Committee

•	 This Committee comprises three Directors, one of whom is appointed Chair. The Chief Executive attends as an ex-officio member.

•	 The current Director composition the Committee is John McGill (Chair), Elizabeth Coutts and Clare Morgan. 

•	 The Committee met 3 times during this financial period.

•	� This Committees Charter states its role is to review and recommend to the Board on matters pertaining to Health & Safety; and the appointment and 
performance of the Chief Executive and their direct reports. 

3.	 Property Committee

•	 This Committee comprises three Directors, one of whom is appointed Chair. The Chief Executive and the Tournament Director attend as ex-officio members.

•	 The current Director composition the Committee is Garry Scarborough (Chair), Simon Vannini and Amanda Hopkins.

•	 The Committee met 5 times during this financial period.

•	 This Committees Charter states its role is to assist the Board in discharging its responsibility in regards to property related matters. 

Corporate Governance
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS

Name:	 Other Interests:	 Position:

Simon Vannini	 Eden Epsom Tennis Club	 Member

	 Simpson Grierson* 	 Partner

	 Consensus Nominees Limited	 Director

	 Hort Nominees Limited	 Director

	 EIP Fund Management Limited	 Director

	 Botfield Farms Limited	 Director

	 Kingtal Nominees Limited	 Director

Elizabeth Coutts	 EBOS Group Limited	 Director 

	 Ports of Auckland Limited	 Director

	 Skellerup Holdings Limited	 Director

	 Sanford Limited	 Director

	 Yellow Pages Group	 Director

	 Marsh New Zealand**	 Advisory Board Member

	 Institute of Directors Inc	 National Councillor  & Auckland Branch Chair

Howard Lewis	 Mission Bay Tennis Club 	 Member

	 Actrix Networks Limited	 CEO

Clare Morgan	 Wrigley	 NZ Country Manager

	 Kennedy’s Limited	 Director

Garry Scarborough	 Scarbro Holdings (various)	 Director

	 S&G Concrete Limited	 Director

	 Complete Painting & Maintenance  
	 Services Limited	 Director

	 Maunga Rei NZ Limited	 Director

	 Remed Construction Limited	 Director

	 Marua Developments Limited	 Director

Amanda Hopkins	 Fieldporter Limited	 Director

John McGill	 Glendowie Tennis Club	 Member

	 Strategic Pay Limited	 CEO

*Provides legal services to Tennis Auckland Region Inc. 

**Provides insurance services to Tennis Auckland Region Inc.

Directors were provided with NGC membership for the year.

Directors Indemnity Insurance

Tennis Auckland Region Inc holds cover for individual Committee members and officers against personal liability for claims for damages made against them arising 
from the discharge of their duties on behalf of the organisation, provided they are not entitled to be otherwise indemnified.
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Note 2015 2014

INCOME $ $

Affiliation Fee and Levy 348,781 349,445

Coaching 144,414 134,938

Facilities 304,813 396,773

Grants 217,772 302,296

Events and Tournaments 3,827,344 3,107,505

Sponsorship 2,006,756 1,828,328

Interest 59,176 43,164

Other Income 281,852 195,289

TOTAL INCOME 7,190,907 6,357,738

OPERATING EXPENSES

Affiliation Fees 135,575 130,182

Coaching 138,193 208,656

Depreciation and Amortisation 1,2 462,287 626,972

Facilities 427,559 479,315

Events and Tournaments 3,251,017 2,996,432

Employment Costs 1,312,514 1,387,450

Administration 3 620,998 515,132

TOTAL EXPENSES 6,348,143 6,344,139

NET OPERATING SURPLUS 842,764 13,599

Tennis New Zealand Loan Settlement 0 (661,830)

TOTAL SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 842,764 (648,232)

The above is to be read in conjunction with the Notes to the Financial Statements and is subject to the Auditor’s Report.

Tennis Auckland Region (Incorporated)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 
FOR THE PEROD ENDED 30TH JUNE 2015

TEN
N

IS A
U

CKLA
N

D
 A

N
N

U
A

L REPO
RT 2014/2015

 

51



Tennis Auckland Region (Incorporated)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
AS AT 30TH JUNE 2015

The above is to be read in conjunction with the Notes to the Financial Statements and is subject to the audit report.

Note 2015 2014

$ $

MEMBERS’ EQUITY 13,559,630 12,716,866

REPRESENTED BY 
CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and Bank Balances 4 1,935,591 1,156,296

Accounts Receivable and Prepayments 6 391,942 237,368

Stock 3,787 1,247

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 2,331,320 1,394,911

NON CURRENT ASSETS

Intangible Assets 2 1,420,714 1,470,384

Property, Plant & Equipment 1 12,674,956 12,862,062

TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSETS 14,095,671 14,332,446

TOTAL ASSETS 16,426,991 15,727,357

LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable and Accruals 7 382,073 215,671

Bank Mortgage Current Portion 8 120,652 121,420

Income in Advance - Current Portion 9 184,679 189,802

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 687,403 526,893

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

Bank Mortgage 8 1,412,618 1,531,580

Income in Advance 9 767,339 952,018

TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 2,179,957 2,483,598

TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,867,361 3,010,491

NET ASSETS 13,559,630 12,716,866
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2015 Retained Earnings Revaluation Reserve Total Equity

$ $ $

Balance at 1 July 2014 2,755,860 9,961,006 12,716,866

Net Surplus 842,764 0 842,764

Balance at 30 June 2015 3,598,624 9,961,006 13,559,630

2014 Retained Earnings Revaluation Reserve Total Equity

Balance at 1 May 2013 3,404,092 9,961,006 13,365,098

Net Defecit (648,232) 0 (648,232)

Balance at 30 June 2014 2,755,860 9,961,006 12,716,866

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN EQUITY  
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30TH JUNE 2015

Note 2015 2014

$ $

Cash receipts from operations 6,918,100 6,951,509

Cash paid to suppliers, employees and others (5,744,169) (6,850,287)

Interest received 59,176 43,164

Interest paid (108,569) (82,296)

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 10 1,124,538 62,090

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 1 (225,513) (171,404)

NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (225,513) (171,404)

Proceeds from borrowings (119,729) 446,800

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (119,729) 446,800

Net increase/(decrease) in cash held 779,296 337,486

Plus cash at the beginning of the financial year 1,156,296 818,810

CASH AT THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR 4 1,935,591 1,156,296

Tennis Auckland Region (Incorporated)

	      	

Dated: 	     Dated: 	

For and on behalf of TENNIS AUCKLAND REGION (Incorporated)

20 August 2015 20 August 2015

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30TH JUNE 2015

The above is to be read in conjunction with the Notes to the Financial Statements and is subject to the audit report.

The above is to be read in conjunction with the Notes to the Financial Statements and is subject to the audit report.
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Reporting Entity and Nature of Operations

Tennis Auckland Region (Incorporated) is an incorporated society registered under the Incorporated Societies Act 1908 and the Charities Act 2005.

The purpose of Tennis Auckland is to advance the sport of tennis in the region by enabling rewarding tennis opportunities for everyone on a sustainable basis.

Basis of Preparation

 The financial statements have been prepared on the basis of historical cost, except for the valuation of land and buildings and intangible assets.

The financial statements are presented in New Zealand dollars, which is the Society’s functional currency, rounded to the nearest dollar.

In the application of NZ GAAP management are required to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the 
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is 
revised.

The following notes contain balances subject to significant estimates and judgements:

	 - Fair value of land and buildings

	 - Intangible assets

	 - Contingencies

The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis.

The Society has charitable status and is therefore exempt from income tax. The Society was registered with the Charities Commission in December 2007 (CC20231).

The Financial Statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 20th August 2015.

Differential Reporting

The financial statements of Tennis Auckland Region (Incorporated) have been prepared in accordance with New Zealand Generally Accepted Accounting Practice (NZ 
GAAP); which in this report refers to Financial Reporting Standards (FRS) and Statements of Standard Accounting Practice (SSAPs).

The Society qualifies for differential reporting based on the following criteria:

	 - It is not publicly accountable and

	 - The Society is ‘not large’ in terms of criteria set out in the differential reporting framework

The Society has adopted all available reporting exemptions except for the inclusion of a Statement of Cash Flows. 

From 1 April 2014, the new Financial Reporting Act 2013 has come into force replacing the Financial Reporting Act 1993, this is for entities reporting under the 
Charities Act 2005 with reporting periods beginning on or after 1 April 2015.  This will be effective for the Society's 30 June 2016 year end.  The change in legislation 
introduces a statutory requirement for the Society to prepare general purpose financial statements.

In addition to the change in legislation, the External Reporting Board of New Zealand ("XRB") has released a new accounting standards framework which 
establishes the financial statements to be applied to entities with statutory financial reporting obligations.  The Society is currently reporting under Old NZ GAAP.  
Under the new XRB framework management expects that the Society will be reporting under the PBE Standards as applicable for Tier 2 not-for-profit entities.  
Management expects that this will impact the preparation and disclosures included in the financial statements.

Goods & Services Tax

Revenues, expenses, liabilities and assets are recognised net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST), except for receivables and payables which are 
recognised inclusive of GST. The society prepares GST returns on an 'Invoice' basis.

Comparative Figures and Restatement of Prior Year

The 2015 financial year represents 12 months of activity from 1 July 2014 to 30 June 2015.  The comparative 2014 figures represent 14 months of activity from  
1 May 2013 to 30 June 2014.

In the current year intangible assets have been correctly reclassified from property plant and equipment and amortised.  This has resulted in the reported deficit for 
2014 be restated from $(540,615) to $(648,232).

Tennis Auckland Region (Incorporated)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30TH JUNE 2015
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Tennis Auckland Region (Incorporated)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30TH JUNE 2015

Accounting Policies

The specific accounting policies set out in these Financial Statements are consistent for all periods presented in these Financial Statements.

There have been no material changes in accounting policies during the year. All accounting policies have been applied on a basis consistent with those in the 
previous year. 

The following specific accounting policies which materially affect the measurement of the Statement of Financial Performance and the Statement of Financial 
Position have been applied: 	

1. 	 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Year end  
30th June 2015 Cost Revaluation

Additions /  
Disposals

Dep’n 
on Cost

Dep’n 
on Revaluation

Accum 
Dep’n 

on Cost  

Accum 
Dep’n 

on Revaluation  
Carrying  

Value

Land (at valuation)  429,282  1,277,718  -    -    -    -    -    1,707,000 

Buildings & 
Improvements

 12,103,305  6,944,725  93,628  147,453  160,714  7,948,337  506,929  10,686,392 

Motor Vehicles  13,800  -    -    761  -    13,788  -    13 

Office Equipment  192,622  -    9,252  56,174  -    178,797  -    23,077 

Fixtures & Fittings  39,370  -    -    5,745  -    39,370  -   -0 

Plant  470,296  -    5,121  41,770  -    443,806  -    31,611 

Capital WIP  109,352  -    117,511  -    -    -    -    226,865 

13,358,027 8,222,443 225,513 251,903 160,714 8,624,099 506,929 12,674,956

14 Months to  
30th June 2014  Cost Revaluation

Additions /  
Disposals

Dep’n 
on Cost

Dep’n 
on Revaluation

Accum 
Dep’n 

on Cost  

Accum 
Dep’n 

on Revaluation  
Carrying 

Value

Land (at valuation)  429,282  1,277,718  -    -    -    -    -    1,707,000 

Buildings  12,025,092  6,944,725  78,213  237,126  186,426  7,800,639  346,214  10,901,179 

Motor Vehicles  13,800  -    -    855  -    13,218  -    582 

Office Equipment  166,576  -    26,046  51,911  -    122,623  -    69,999 

Fixtures & Fittings  39,370  -    -    8,044  -    33,625  -    5,745 

Plant  421,296  -    49,000  34,999  -    402,091  -    68,205 

Capital WIP  91,207  -    18,145  -    -    109,352 

13,186,623 8,222,443 171,404 332,935 186,426 8,372,196 346,214 12,862,062

The Land, Buildings and Improvements at the ASB Tennis Arena, Scarbro Tennis Centre, Manukau Tennis Centre and Nicholson Park were valued by Seagar & 
Partners, Registered Valuer on 30 April 2012. The valuation placed on Land and Buildings was based on fair value.  	

The basis of valuation considers the cost to replace equivalent assets in today's market taking into consideration:

(i) The cost to replace buildings and improvements of equivalent utility in today's market for a similar use.

(ii) The current age and condition of the buildings and their estimated remaining useful life in that use.

(iii) The value of the land in each location, taking into account the nature the uses permitted by each of the leases if applicable and the underlying zoning.

(iv) The terms and conditions of each of the leases as they affect both the range of uses permitted for the premises and the value and negotiability of the leasehold interest.
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Tennis Auckland Region (Incorporated)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30TH JUNE 2015

Fixed Assets 	

Land and buildings are initially recorded at cost and are then re-measured to fair value. Fair value is determined every 3 - 5 years by an independent valuer to 
ensure that the fair value does not differ materially from the carrying value. A revaluation surplus or deficit is recognised as Other Income in the period it arises and 
recorded in the Asset Revaluation Reserve. Where a revaluation reserve deficit exceeds previous revaluation surpluses for an asset, the excess deficit is recorded in 
the Statement of Financial Performance.                                                                          

Capital items less than $500 are expensed.                                                                    	

Depreciation 	

Depreciation is charged on a straight line basis on all property, plant and equipment over the estimated useful life of the asset. Land is not depreciated.  	

The following depreciation rates have been applied: 	

2015 2014

Buildings & Improvements 2% - 10% 2% - 10%

Motor Vehicle 20% 20%

Office Equipment 30% - 40% 30% - 40%

Fixtures & Fittings 25% 25%

Plant 21% to 50% 21% to 50%

Capital WIP 0% 0%

2. 	 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Year end  
30th June 2015 Valuation Amortisation Accum Amortisation Closing Value

Interest in Land  1,578,000  49,669  157,286  1,420,714 

1,578,000 49,669 157,286 1,420,714

14 Months to  
30th June 2014  

Interest in Land  1,578,000  57,947  107,617  1,470,383 

1,578,000 57,947 107,617 1,470,383

Intangible assets are initially recorded at fair value and amortised on a straight line basis on the term remaining in the interest in land at the time of 
revaluation.	

3. 	 ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES	
The following items of expenditure are included in administration expenses:

2015 2014

Auditors Remuneration (2015 KPMG, 2014 JSA) 12,134 11,600
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Tennis Auckland Region (Incorporated)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR PERIOD ENDED 30TH JUNE 2015

4. 	 CASH AND BANK BALANCES
 

2015 2014

ASB Current, Credit Card Accounts & Bartercard 1,807,954 1,004,525

ASB Foreign Currency Accounts 127,112 151,421

Cash Float 525 350

1,935,591 1,156,296
 

5. 	 FOREIGN EXCHANGE INSTRUMENTS
Forward Exchange Contracts	

�At balance date there are Forward Exchange Contracts in place with ASB Bank maturing in January 2016 and January 2017 in respect of costs relating to the  
2016 and 2017 tournaments.

2015 2014

USD  1,475,000  1,525,000 

Avg Rate  0.78  0.79 

NZD  1,888,833  1,930,380 

Options

At balance date there are no 'Collar Options' in place. 

2015 2014

USD  -    700,000 

Best Case Rate  -    0.8485 

Protection Rate  -    0.8085 

Foreign Currency Transactions	

Transactions in foreign currency are, unless covered by forward exchange contracts, translated into New Zealand dollars at the spot rate or rate approximating  
this, at the transaction date.

Transactions in foreign currency not settled in the accounting period resulting in monetary assets and liabilities are translated into New Zealand dollars at the 
foreign exchange rate at balance date. Foreign exchange differences arising on translation are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.	

6. 	 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AND PREPAYMENTS
Accounts receivable are recognised and carried at original invoice amount less any allowance for any uncollectable amounts.

Bad debts are written off when identified and recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

Accounts Receivable and Prepayments

2015 2014

Debtors 319,927 106,296

Prepayments 72,015 18,221

Goods and Services Tax 0 112,851

391,942 237,368
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Tennis Auckland Region (Incorporated)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30TH JUNE 2015

7. 	 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUALS
Accounts payable and accruals represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Society and which have not been paid at the end of the financial year. 
These amounts are usually settled within 30 days.

Liability for wages and salaries including annual leave are recognised in accruals in respect of employees’ services.		

2015 2014

Creditors 125,912 57,165

Payable and Accruals 244,344 158,506

Goods and Services Tax 11,817 -

382,073 215,671

8.	 LONG TERM BORROWING
ASB Bank Loan							     
The ASB Bank loan is secured over the land and buildings of Tennis Auckland Region (Incorporated).	

This is a 10 year loan with a final repayment date in June 2024, and is subject to interest and principal repayments. There is a right to make lump sum payments off 
the principal.

As at  
30th June 2015

Rate Total Current Term

ASB Bank    6.37%  1,533,270  120,652  1,412,618 

 1,533,270  120,652  1,412,618 

As at  
30th April 2014

Rate Total Current Term

ASB Bank    6.50%  1,653,000  121,420  1,531,580 

 1,653,000  121,420  1,531,580 

Tennis Auckland Region (Incorporated) has complied with all its banking covenants for the reporting period.	

9. INCOME IN ADVANCE	
Income has been received in advance and will be apportioned to each year's income as applicable.  

Total Current Term

Naming Rights and 5 Year Seats (30 June 2015)  952,018  184,679  767,339 

Naming Rights and 5 Year Seats (30 June 2014)  1,141,820  189,802  952,018 
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Tennis Auckland Region (Incorporated)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30TH JUNE 2015

10. 	 NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

2015 2014

Operating Surplus/(Deficit) 842,764 (648,232)

Add Non Cash Items

Depreciation and Amortisation 462,287 626,972

Add/(Less) Movements in Working Capital Items

(Increase) / Decrease in Current Receivables & Prepayments (154,574) 507,337

(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories (2,539) 755

Increase / (Decrease) in Accounts Payables & Accruals 166,402 (209,063)

Increase / (Decrease) in Income in Advance (189,801) (215,680)

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 1,124,538 62,090

11. LEASES	
Tennis Auckland leases certain land, buildings and motor vehicles.

Where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased property, it is defined as an operating lease. 	

Lease payments made are recognised over the term of the lease.

Operating leases are held for vehicles and the Stanley St car park. The current year's portion has been expensed.		

2015 2014

Next financial year commitment 70,060 77,246

Between one and five years' commitment 170,000 240,060

Total operating lease commitments 240,060 317,306
 

12. COMMITMENTS

Capital - There are no capital commitments entered into as at 30th June 2015 (2014 Nil).	

Operating - Tennis Auckland has a Licence Agreement with Tennis NZ to operate and manage the ASB Classic Tournament which expires in March 2016.	

13. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES		
A contingent liability is recognised when a possible obligation arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non 
occurrence of one or more uncertain future event's not wholly within the control of Tennis Auckland Region (Incorporated).	

There are no contingent liabilities (2014: Nil).	

14. EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO BALANCE DATE	
No events have occurred since year end that require disclosure.					   
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Independent auditor’s report 
To the Directors of Tennis Auckland Region Incorporated 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Tennis Auckland Region

Incorporated (''the incorporated society'') on pages 51 to 59. The financial statements 

comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2015, the statements of financial

performance, movements in equity and cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary 

of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

Directors' responsibility for the financial statements

The Directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial 

statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand (being 

Financial Reporting Standards and Statements of Standard Accounting Practice) and for such 

internal control as the Directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial 

statements that are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We 

conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (New Zealand). 

Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the 

audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from

material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 

disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 

judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 

statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 

considers internal control relevant to the incorporated society’s preparation and fair 

presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate 

in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 

the incorporated society's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness 

of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates, as well as 

evaluating the presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 

basis for our audit opinion. 

Our firm has also provided other services to the incorporated society in relation to taxation 

advice. Subject to certain restrictions, partners and employees of our firm may also deal with 

the incorporated society on normal terms within the ordinary course of trading activities of the 

business of the incorporated society. These matters have not impaired our independence as 

auditor of the incorporated society. The firm has no other relationship with, or interest in, the 

incorporated society.

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements on pages 51 to 59 comply with generally accepted

accounting practice in New Zealand and present fairly, in all material respects, the

financial position of Tennis Auckland Region Incorporated as at 30 June 2015 and its

financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Financial

Reporting Standards and Statements of Standard Accounting Practice.

Other matter

The financial statements of Tennis Auckland Region Incorporated, for the year ended 30 

June 2014, were audited by another auditor who expressed an unmodified opinion on those 

statements on 1 September 2014.

21 August 2015 
Auckland 
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TENNIS AUCKLAND 

69 Merton Road, St Johns 1072

Phone: 09 528 9782
email: info@tennisauckland.co.nz

www.tennisauckland.co.nz


